Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub-Committee C

TUESDAY, 18TH NOVEMBER, 2008 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Baker, Beacham (Chair) and Dodds

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

5.  VILLIERS TERRACE, 120 PARK ROAD N8 8PJ (CROUCH END WARD) (PAGES 3
- 152)

To consider an application to provide Late Night Refreshment, Regulated
Entertainment and the Supply of Alcohol.

This being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17 of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be
considered at the meeting.

Yuniea Semambo Helen Jones

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor (Non Cabinet Committees)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2615

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
Friday, 07 November 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

EA\rmadarnamiANatal\ ArnAanAdaltam NA~c\Q\QVIVAINNNA 412\ QL ik AammittaADranAAdi iranrh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(iii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

EA\rmadarnamiANatal\ ArnAanAdaltam NA~c\Q\QVIVAINNNA 412\ QL ik AammittaADranAAdi iranrh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 3 Agenda ltem 5
HARINGEY COUNCILE

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 18" November 2008

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at VILLIERS TERRACE, 120 PARK
ROAD, CROUCH END, LONDON N8 8JP

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected CROUCH END |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by SONRISA LIMITED to provide The Provision of Late Night
Refreshment, Provision of Regulated Entertainment and the Supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked
{b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: RobinPayne... ........... .. ... ... A &7 ¢ 4 K b o7 .
Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: VILLIERS TERRACE

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background

5.1  An application for a new Premises Licence, by Sonrisa Limited, 40 Howitt
Road, Belsize Park, London NW3 4LS under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of application being sought under the Premises Licence
APP1

Regulated Entertainment:

Live Music, recorded Music, Performances of Dance, Anything of a similar
description to that of live or recorded music or performances of dance,
Provision of facilities for making music, dancing, Provision of facilities for
enfertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing:

Monday to Wednesday 1000 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0100

New Years Eve deregulation.

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 2300 10 0100
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0200
Sunday 2300 to 0100

New Years Eve deregulation.

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday - 1000 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0100

New Years Eve deregulation.

Opening Hours

Monday to Wednesday 1000 to 0200
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1200 to 0200

New Years Eve deregulation.
General-all four licensing objectives
5.3 Crime and Disorder
¢ An updated digital Closed Circuit Television Syétem will be installed and
maintained at the premises.

e The CCTV will be recorded at all times when the premises. are open and the
recordings shall be available to the police and council in request.



5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

Page 6

Page No. 3

A minimum of three members of staff will be present between 2100 hours and
the closing of the premises.

Public Safety
As agreed with police:

o Customers shall not be permitted to smoke in the entrance doorways
of the premises.

Public Nuisance

A taxi number will be available on the premises.

The outside area shall only be used until 2300 hours.
As agreed with police:

¢ Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits and in the garden

and terrace areas of the premises that cusiomers respect the local
residents at all imes and leave the premises quietly.

Child Protection

As agreed with police:

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over 18. Where a customer appears to

be under 21 proof of age will be required. Acceptable identification will be a

valid passport, a photographic driving licence, a proof of age standard card

system and a citizen card supported by the Home Office.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION}

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation on this application, but these matters are now
withdrawn. App 2

Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have made representation on this application. APP 3

Food Team
Have made no observations.

Health and Safety
Have made no representation on this application.
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application.



6.3

6.4.

6.6

7.0

8.0

9.0

Page 7

Page No. 4

Fire Officer
Have made no objection to this application.
Planning Officer

Have made comments on this application.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have made no representation on this application.
Interested Parties —APP 4

Letters of representation has been received against this application from
interested parties.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00
Licensing Officer Comments — App 5

The majority of letters of representation written havé spoken of the problems
associated with the premise when it was The Princess Alexandra, | have

therefore attached a copy of the licence that was granted to the Princess
Alexandra for ease of reference.



Page 8

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE



Kelland Close

(] P

g & S o 53

Warehouse

This map is reprodl:ced from Or'di:iéﬁce:A'Survey rnalérial with the permission of the Ordnance Surve

y on behalf of the Controller o Hér A

Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil

proceedings. LB Haringey 100019199 2008

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As am

ended)

Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

120 PARK ROAD N8

Robin Payne
Assistant Director
4/ Enforcement Service
. 1st Floor
Techno Park
Ashley Road

] ) Tottenham
Haringey Council N17 OLN

NORTH

Drawn by Haringey Council
Scale 1:1000

Date 27102008
Drawing N\w&




Page 10

Application for a premises licej ce to be g?enje
under the Licensing “ammu, . J /
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING ST 'WONS FIRS i

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at't o%@nd of the fonﬁ
C

apltalsa in all egses engure
GI%féfaq_dﬁlonal shee s if

Lidy
T ('
W28 g

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly. ,E{@
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black |
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.
I/We Sonrisa Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 —- Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Villiers Terrace

120 Park Road

Crouch End

Post town | London Post code N8 8JP

Telephone number at premises (if any) c/o 020 7339 7010

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £31 400

Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes
a) an individual or individuais * [l please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

i. as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B}

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation} please complete section (B)

¢) arecognised club please complete section (B)

d} a charity please complete section (B)

10 T I O ™

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

AAALERND 1 1




Page 11

f) a health service body ]  please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the [0 please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
1 am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes

4446600_1 2




Page 12

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Sonrisa Limited

Address

40 Howitt Road
Belsize Park
London

NW3 4L8

Registered number (where applicable)
06353256

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
c/o 020 7339 7010

E-mail address (optional)
ajc@jgriaw.co.uk

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
03/10/200 8§

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it o end? | |

AAALCAN 1 ke ]




Page 13

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Restaurant and Bar Area

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

N/A

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a)

b)

a)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), () or (@)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)
)

k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

4446600_1 4

Please tick yes

O 004

X X

X

X

X X K

X

X




Page 14

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors n

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) QOutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

A AAreEnn 1




Page 15

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors ]

Standard days and '| or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day |Start | Finish Both [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

4446600_1 6




C

Page 16

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

AAAFON 1




Page 17

D

Boxing or wrestling - | Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors ]

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or hoth —

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat hote 5)

Sun

44466500 _1 8




Page 18

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors o
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon 00:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
10:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 |01:00
10:00 | 00:00
Wed | 00:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
10:00 | 00:00 , — .
New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted
Thur | 00:00 | 01:00 | hours on 31 December untii the start of permitted hours on 1 January
11:00 | 00:00
Fri 00:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
11:00 | 00:00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat | 00.00 | 02:00
11:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 02:00
12:00 | 00:00

4446600_1




F

Page 19

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (piease read

Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors M
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both X
Mon 00:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
10:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 |01:00
10:00 | 00:00 _
Wed 00:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
10:.00 | 00:00 . L i
New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted
Thur 1 00:00 | 01:00 | hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January
11:00 | 00:00
Fri 00:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
11:00 | 00:00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 00:00 | 02:00
11:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 02:00
12:00 | 00:00

4446600_1




G

Page 20

Performances of dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

{please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors (]

Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon 00:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
10:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 |01:00
10:00 | 00:00
Wed | 00:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
10:00 | 00:00 . . .
New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted
Thur | 00:00 | 01:00 | hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January
11:00 | 00:00
Fri 00:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
11:00 | 00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 00:00 | 02:00
11:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 02:00
12:00 | 00:00

AAALLAN U




H

Page 21

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within {e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the fype of entertainment you will he
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take_place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon | 00:00 |01:00 | guidance note 2) Outdoors I
10:00 | 00:00 ‘ Both X

Tue 00:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
10:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 01:00
10:00 | 00:00

Thur | 0p:00 | 01:00

11:00 | 00:00

Fri 00:00 | 02:00

11:00 | 00:00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted
hours on 31 December untiil the start of permitted hours on 1 January

Sat 00:00 | 02:00

11:00 | 00:00

Sun 00:00 | 02:00

12:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f} or (g} at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

4446600_1




Page 22

Provision of facilifies
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors | [ndoors

or outdoors or hoth — please tick (please read L
guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon 00:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
10:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 | 01:00
10:00 | 00:00 i
Wed | 00:00 | 01:.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
10:00 | 00:00 . i .
New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted
Thur | 00:00 | 01:00 | hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January
11:00 | 00:00
Fri 00:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music at different times to
11:00 | 00:00 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 00:00 02:00 guidance note 5)
11:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 02:00
12:00 | 00:00

AAACLEAN 1




J

Page 23

Provision of facilities
for dancing
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors N
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance
note 2
) Qutdoors ]
Both X

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish
Mon 00:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
10:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 |01:00
10:00 | 00:00
Wed | 00:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)
10:00 | 0C:00 . L .
New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted
Thur | 00:00 | 01:00 | hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January
11:00 | 00:00
Fri 00:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
11:00 | 00:00 | times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Sat 00:00 02:00 read gUidance note 5)
11:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 02:00
12:00 | 00:00

4446600_1




K

Page 24

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i orj
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facili_ty be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon | 00:00 | 01:00 [ guidance note 2) Qutdoors il
10:00 | 00:00 Both X

Tue 00:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
10:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 01:00
10:00 | 00:00

Thur 00:00 | 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

) ) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
11:00 | 00-00 (please read guidance note 4)
_ New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted

Fri 00:00 | 02:00 | hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

11:00 | 00:00

Sat | 90:00 | 02:00

11:00 | 00:00

Sun 1 00-00 | 02:00

12:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance

note 5)

AAALEDN T




L

Page 25

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors M
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both -
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon 00:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
10:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 |01:00
10:00 | 00:00
Wed 00:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
10:00 | 00:00 . I .
New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted
Thur | 00:00 | 01:00 | hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January
11:00 | 00:00
Fri 00:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
11:00 | 00:00 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 00:00 02:00 gUidance note 5)
11:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 02:00
12:00 | 00:00

4446600_1




N

Page 26

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NA

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted
hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

Day Start Finish
Mon | 00:00 {02:00
10:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 |02:00
10:00 | 00:00
Wed | 00:00 |02:00
10:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
TR 0000 G200 | S5 ot o o s e o boncs ot
) guidance note 5)
11:00 | 00:00
Fri 00:00 | 03:00
11:00 | 00:00
Sat | 00:00 | 03:00
11:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 03:00
12:00 | 00:00

4446600 _1




Page 27

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the
(Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises

guidance note 6) Off the
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both Y
Mon 00:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
10:00 | 00:00 . - .
New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of the permitted
Tue 00:00 | 01:00 | hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January
10:00 | 00:00
Wed | 00:00 | 01:00
10:00 | 00:00
Thur | 00:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
11:00 | 00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 00:00 | 02:00
11:00 | 00:00
Sat 00:00 | 02:00
11:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 02:00
12:00 | 00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Eduardo De La Moria

Address

c/o Jeffrey Green Russell

Waverley House
7-12 Noel Street
London

Postcode W1F 8GQ

Personal Licence number (if known)

124046

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Islington Council

AAALEOD 1




Page 28

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e} {please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

An updated digitial Closed and Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained at the
premises.

The CCTV will be recorded at all times when the premises are open and the recordings shall be
available to the police and council on request.

A minimum of three members of staff will be present between 21.00 and the closing of the
premises.

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A taxi number shall be available on the premises.

The outside area shall only beused unti! 23.00.

AdAAE0N 1 10




Page 29

e) The protection of children from harm

Please tick yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

LN

others where applicable

® Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises |
supetvisor, if applicable
® [ understand that | must now advertise my application X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X
rejected

X

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10}

JEFFREY-BRETNRUSSELL
Signature WAVERLEY HOUSE
') q ,2 7-12 NOEY, STREET
LONDON WiF 360
Date 3[10 [200% ‘
Capacity AUTHORISED AGENT FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

AAALGEAON 1 TN




Page 30

Contact name (where not previously given} and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Angela Cromey

Jeffrey Green Russell Solicitors

Waverley House

7 - 12 Noel Street

Post town | WA1F 8GQ Post code ] London

Telephone number (if any) | 020 7332 7010

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
ajc@jarlaw.co.uk

Notes for Guidance
1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Chrisimas Eve,

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming
machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form,

13. This is the address which we shall use io correspond with you about this application.

AAALLCOAN 1




Page 31

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

pAL 2D
la%feuu*@\f!)
Lo noon
NG 3¢

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

DESUonHED  PREMISES  SOPERVISOR

ftype of application]
by

fname of applicani]

relating to a premises Bcence e
[number of existing ficence, if any]

for

Tog ?ﬁxw(‘,ﬁ% A(,B‘LMUD\ZF* @Ew NAME ViLLiges TEQMCG)

126 PRty ev.
Cpoucy ©BND
L_ONDon

N B

fname and address of premises fo which the application relates]



Page 32

Fire Layout Legend ko b

Tha kecation of mry fre squiprment i show o Hhe G218 kol Bl P A it ooy b ovmart om0 05 SO0
Ml B incved wilh Ly (e olficers consont. i CP 2| ot
tun/atiren I,

Licarsatie actiies con Lake piace w1ystes wWiin tha red ine
EX1  Mainisined Emargency Exil Sign

. ) e
[ Maintsimd Emerency Light Fitied ] 4 et 6 sy 1 K Y b g
)® o Ml Emargeccy Dokt i
¥ s catacor oo barebiae

Wi oy
5" Heat Datsctor h,
- Bk Head Moo vk o Y doigL A
O 1 bt e B o Tk,
£ Fire Aarm Sounder
Jeyidiparies v bl e deipan.
Broak Giaas Gt Pul ;
Dariacle
Water Fire Extnguinhar Pl Do S

=
v

M.. Han”_...m.m”._qs””n REV,{0ATE |oY | commenT
v

'l

7' W Chamical Fiss Extingelaher
Dy Paweier Flrs Extiquisher

£ FreBaniel

S

i

PROJEGT: | VILLIERS TERRACE

CLIENT:

GARDEN TERRACE DRAWING | LICENSING
TITLE:
DRAWING | 0B12/105 DATE:
NO. 100972006
SCALE; 1100 & AY

STATUS: INFQRMATION
AUTHOR: JB

Paul Daly Design Studio
KEY: 1 Hoxton Square

D. Gross Intermal Ground Floor Trading Area (126 s..m) e

Tal o44 (0) 207 613 4355
Fax 444 (0) 207 619 S84

n Consumpton of aloohol arkd feensableacivites taka place anywhese within red i small aluciogpaciéaly.com

wrw. palidaly.com




Page 33

APPENDIX 2

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION AND WITHDRAWAL
FROM POLICE



Page 34

Your Reference:

Our Reference: 289/2008

Date 9" Qctober 2008
.'ﬂ-.'IETF\'ClF‘OLITAN
POLICE
Jeffrey Green Russell Metropolitan Police Service
Waverley House
7 — 12 Noel Street Haringey Borough Licensing Office
W1F 8GQ Quicksilver Patrol Base
Western Road
Wood Green

N22 6UH

Tel: 0203 276 0150

Re: Application for a Premises Licence. Villiers Terrace 120 Park Road N.8

Dear Sir

*

[ am in receipt of your application for a Premises Licence for the above preimises. |
have read the application and part P the four Licensing Objectives have not been
completed to a satisfactory standard.

This section of the application is one of the most important parts of your submission

for a Premises Licence. Failure to re submit this part of the application will result in a
delay in the issuing of your licence.

The plan submitted only illustrates it to be a showroom. | will require a plan outlining
the new business.
[ have informed the Licensing Officer for Haringey Council of my concerns.

If you need to contact this office please do not hesitate to do so, quoting the above
reference number in all correspondence.

Yours Faithfully

Geoff Parker
Haringey Police, Borough Licensing Officer.

c.c. Licensing, Haringey Council



Page 35

[ METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Your reference:
Our reference: 289/2008

Date: 16 October, 2008

Metropolitan Police Service

Ms D.BARRETT
Licensing
Techno Park Licensing
Ashley Road Quicksilver Patrol Base
Tottenham N.17 Western Road
Wood Green
N22 6UH

Tel: 0208 — 345 -2005

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-
Villiers Terrace 120 Park Road N.8
With reference to the above application and our letter dated the 9" of October 2008. | have
received correspondence from the applicants solicitor whish addresses my concerns over
the Licensing Objectives.
| therefore have no representations to make re this application.

If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above
telephone number.

Yours Sincerely

e T
" Geoffrey Parker

Licensing
Quicksilver Patrol Base

c.c. Jeffrey Green Russell Solicitors.



Page 36

APPENDIX 3

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM THE NOISE
TEAM



Page 37

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo
To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:
Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK98404
Premises: The Princess Alexandra / Villiers Terrace, 120 Park Road, N8 8§JP

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to:

Make representations to the Application
on the following grounds

That the proposed operating hours may be inappropriate due to the close proximity of
residential dwellings.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Noise generated by patrons in exiernal areas of the premises e.g. beer garden
Noise generated from patrons who may be queuing to enter

Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise generated from deliveries

Noise generated from refuse collections

Noise from plant and machinery

Supporting Information
There is a history of noise complaints relating to these premises and this has resulted in
both warnings and abatement notices being served

. Informative

I would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

4

www.haringey.gov.uk



Page 38

Operating hours
That the premises closes no later than 01:30

That regulated entertainment ceases no later than 01:00

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

Airborne

All doors and windows will remain closed during the regulated entertainment licensed
activities. Where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will be
fitted with a self-closing device and staff told to ensure that it is not propped open. A
member of staff shall be positioned at the door to ensure it is opened for as brief a period
as possible

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall-be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout. Where necessary
adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas

Structure borne

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house ampilification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

The level of amplified regulated entertainment shall be controlled by means of limiting
device set at a level agreed with the licensing authority

Qutside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in the garden or other external
areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises



Page 39

Signs shall be displayed in the garden/on the frontage requesting patrons to recognise
the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly

The beer garden/frontage will be closed and patrons requested to come inside the main
structure of the premises no later than 22:30 hours

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the
hours of 08:00 & 20:00 so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Glasses will be collected from the beer garden area at the beginning of the day rather
than at closing time when neighbours in close proximity might be unduly disturbed

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading
hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the
end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include where disciosed, the
complainants name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This
record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Patrons entering/exiting premises.
There will be no queuing outside the premises

Whilst live music entertainment is in progress a licensed door supervisor shall supervise
and ensure patrons & potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner & shall
supervise patrons and ensure they leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting
the neighbours

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect t[:1e neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Prevention of nuisance from light
Hluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed. Security
lights, if any, will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises.



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

APPENDIX 4

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED
PARTIES



Page 42 U . /J“ 1_

Barrett Daliah

From: Jon Dodd [jon@cmdmarketing.co.uk]
Sent: 17 October 2008 11:10

" To: Licensing
Subject: The Princess Alexandra

Importance: High

Dear Licensing Team

I live at 47 Palace Road which is 75 metres from the Princess Alexandra and not much further
from Bar Apogee. Since the licensing laws have been changed, we have noticed a marked rise
in late night noise. For the last few months, there has been an improvement due to the closure
of the Princess Alexandra.

I have now been informed that our local pub is set to become a late night bar, restaurant and
night club and that it will never close before 2pm. Prior to the building work taking place on the
Princess Alexandra, we had major noise issues with people leaving the pub, smashing of
glasses, car alarms going off, people hooting and music from cars, shouting and singing etc etc.
I presume that the owners of the new night club want it to be busy, so I imagine that this will
only make matters worse. Palace Road is a quiet residential street that is being spoilt by these
bars.

Last year our car was driven in to late at night causing £6000 of damage. We suspect that this
was done by a customer of Bar Apogee who broke in to a car, lost control and hit 3 cars in
Palace Road. I realise that this is an exception, however, you will never stop people from
drinking too much, and putting up polite signs, asking customers to respect the local residents
just doesn’t work. There are a lot of people who think they are the worlds greatest singers
after a few drinks at 1 in the morning.

There are already massive parking problems in Palace Road, due to the garage and van rental
company in Park Road and the additional housing that is just being completed. This will only
get worse when the ‘proposed’ CPZ scheme comes in £o operation. For some very strange
reason, the CPZ is only going to cover half of Palace Road and will allow the garage and both
bars to continue to use the Park Road end as there customer storage parking area.

I cannot believe that allowing a quiet local pub to become a night club with the hours that are
being suggested, is a good idea for the community. It may be a good idea for a very small
number of people who want to be in a ciub at 3am on a Sunday night, but I think you will find
that the majority of the local population would prefer some peace and some sensible laws.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Jon Dodd

47 Palace Road
London N8 8QL
020 8341 2039

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 43 \J T
Barrett Daliah

From: annie windley [acousticannie@hotmail.com]

Sent: 23 October 2008 12:51

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to licence application - Princess Alexandra N8

I would like to register my objection to the licence application for The Princess Alexandra (to be Villiers
Terrace) at 120 Park Road. '

- It seems from the application that the licensees intend to have music and dancing until late at night, both
inside and outside the premises (outside till 11pm). This is a residential area, and I think that the usage they
are intending is totally inappropriate to the area. The business has always traded as a local pub, which has
benefit as a meeting place for the local community, whereas with the changed use, it seems that the owners
intend instead to try to attract a whole new audience to the area - as I said a residential area.

I am also concerned by the ongoing building works, which seem to indicate that at least some of the activity
will be outside the building on an area previously paved and accessible, on the corner of Palace Road and
Park Road. It think it is totally innappropriate for people to be outside on this corner so close to residential
premises.

There seems to be little provision in the licence application to prevent public nuisance - even under the
previous licensee's tenure, people had started to congregate to smoke on the pavement outside the pub late
at night, which was daunting when returning home at night as well as noisy.

Regards

Annie Windley
3 Palace Road
Crouch End
London N8 8QH

23-10-2008

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 44 o U (l
L '
Barrett Daliah

From: = Blanch Cameron-Smith [blanchcamsmith@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 04 October 2008 22:13

To: Licensing

Subject: Re; Apogee Bar Licensing and the Princess Alexandra Licensing Application.

Blanch Cameron-Smith

127a Park Road
CROUCH END
London
N8 8JN
020-8348-7200
4 October 2008
Licensing Team
Enforcement
Urban Environment
Units 271-272
Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road
Tottenham
N17 9LN

To whom it may concern,

It with heavy heart that | received the news that, after having battled with others for Bar Apogee to curtail it's
proposed licensed activities last year, we are now being faced with another front of opposition with The
Princess Alexandra. WHY? All the objections the residents put forward with regard to the Bar Apogee
application still apply and yet another similar application is actually being considered again. I flies in the face
of public reason!

To reiterate last year's concerns, | have lived here with my family for over 21 years now and | choose to
continue to live here because it's a place that always felt like home. | am starting to have my doubts and |

am wondering if this is where | want to bring my kids up. To have a nightclub/late night bar/pub so close to
where we live and sleep is both ludicrous and absurd! My car is parked across the road and it has

been broken into on several occasions at night and recently yet ancther audio set and other items have heen
stolen. | have gone down to it in the morning only to find it had been 'keyed' in the night and has had drink
thrown all over it on several occasions. | report it to the Police, but they ¢an't do much to stop it happening
again. Discarded glasses and boftles are often sirewn along our garden wall or in the garden Itself not to
mention vomit on the pavements outside.

Nocturnal brawling and fighting at weekends no longer surprises me, and while | concede that this may not
always necessarily originate from the premises in question, to extend opening hours and further licensed
activity into the wee small hours means increased opporiunity for this kind of behaviour and more reascn for
drunk, disruptive people to loiter in the area well into the night and more opportunity for the kind of crime my
car has been subject to. No more, please!?

| have a 13 year old boy with ADD, who needs his sleep in order to cope with life in general and his mother
needs it no less. | have had fo make him close his window in the summer, when fresh air would have been a
relief to him, and had to buy an electric fan so that the noise from the cars/customers in the Bar Apogee car
park doesn't keep him up, as it bounces around his room through an open window. | also keep my own
window closed to reduce the probability of being woken by the sound of abusive yelling, car door slamming/
engine revving and breaking glass as people go home at closing time. | shouldn't need to.

This is something that has only happened over the |ast several years when licensing was first granted to O's
Bar, as it was then, hut the activity has become gradually more and more disruptive/ongoing with each
successive ownership. This is my home. This is where | live. | have rights too, but they don't seem to matter



oY & VL L

Page 45

a hill of beans and | would like nothing better than be proved wrong in this regard. The Licensing Committes
last year agreed to keep things as they were, but | am completely behind the current proposal to have

these matters reverted those that existed pre-O's Bar. The decision last year has not made life any easier
and the bar in question has not consistently fulfilled the conditions that were agreed upon.

Modern life in the city has so many additional stresses nowadays that the right to a decent night's sleep and
the right of my 21 year old daughter to come home safely after seeing her friends without being propositioned
by men hanging around in the area outside Bar Apogee are just two of the most basic, surely? We all find it
hard to concentrate at work when we am tired and the weekends mean a great deal to us to recharge our
batteries, but how to do it when there is an adjacent bar/club open late into the early hours of the morning?

Please act on the concerns of the residents in this area and show us that making money isn't always life's first
priority. Quality of life supercedes that, surely?

Yours sincerely, and in the hope of common sense prevailing in this matter,

Blanch Cameron-Smith, Alex Cameron-Smith, Ryan Shaw

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 46 \/ , T )

From: Lorna Landells [lorna.landells@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 05 October 2008 10:31
To: Licensing

Barrett Daliah

Cc: sjwarland@tiscali.co.uk; parkroadresidents@googlemail.com
Subject: Bar Apogee & Princess Alexandra

Dear Sir/Madam

| am dismayed to hear that consideration is being given to extended licensing hours-come-nightclub
operation at the above. We live on Park Road, with two small children (7 and 5) and already have occasional
nights of broken, disturbed sleep due to people shouting, fighting, etc outside our house in the early hours. |
can only foresee this worsening if you allow extended hours of drinking/music etc beyond those current.

We have personally had to call the police on several occasions and my husband has already intervened to
break up disturbances outside our house; this both makes me proud of him yet terrified for his personal

safety.

Crouch End is a family area. These two venues are surrounded by residents, many of whom have lived here
for many many years. Please do not make Park Road a clubbing destination.

Yours faithfully

Lorna Landells
170 Park Road

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 47 @\&' '

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 24 October 2008 09:44

To: Qlson Kendra

Subject: FW: Licence Application - Villiers Terrace

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: ELIZABETH JACKSON [mailto:emjackson@btinternet.com]
Sent: 23 October 2008 18:33

To: Licensing

Cc: jonathan_bloch@haringey.gov.uk

. Subject: Licence Application - Villiers Terrace

‘We wish to raise objections to the licence application for -
A Music Venue at Villiers Terrace, 120 Park Road, London N8 8JP

As local residents, we consider that the proposal for a late-night music venue is completely inappropriate
for this area which is entirely residential. Our specific objections are as follows

Prevention of Crime and Disorder It is exiremely likely that people leaving the premises after drinking
until well after midnight will commit acts of vandalism in local streets, and that local residents will find
that they cannot walk safely in their own streets.

Prevention of Public Nuisance Residents in thé immediate area around the premises will suffer serious
noise nuisance from within the premises. Residents in a wider area will undoubtedly suffer noise
nuisance when customers leave in the 'small hours' of the morning. It is completely unreasonable
that residents of this area cannot expect to enjoy peaceful conditions for sleep from 11 pm at the latest.
Furthermore, there is very little provision for car parking at the premises: it will obviously attract customers
from a wide area (unlike the pub which preceded it) and they will attempt to park in the surrounding
streets which are already fully utilised by resident's cars. There will be parking mayhem.

David and Elizabeth Jackson
58 Barrington Road
LONDON

N8 8QS

We have asked Councillor Jonathan Bloch to represent us at any Licensing meetings o discuss this licensing.

application

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security Sysfem.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




B N S Iy = R

: A Page 48

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 24 October 2008 10:36

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Villers Terrace Licence application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: Mulube, Martin [mailto:Martin.Mulube@marks-and-spencer.com]
Sent: 24 October 2008 10: 17

To: Licensing

Subject: Villers Terrace Licence application

Hello,

I'am a new resident to the area of Park Road and I would like to express my concerns with regard to the late licence
Villiers Terrace have applied for.

This is predominantly a residential street, we have moved here with a young family from the very centre of Crouch End
with the expectation that this area will be quieter and we will be less disturbed during the night by instances of
drunkenmess or anti-social behaviour.

There is already a late bar in the area which is subject to a license review because of their impact on our community,
having a second bar can only magnify this for us.

There will always be an impact when a large number of people come out onto the street at 3am in the morning, whatever
the license conditions and it will be the surroundlng area and residents who will suffer. In addition I am concerned about
the increased traffic and noise caused during the night by taxis or cars taking people home.

The venue itself will also be a source of excessive and disturbing noise because of the music/entertainment, but also
because of the disturbance from the number of people standing outside drinking and talking with no concern or respect
for their neighbours or the fact that it is a residential area.

I currently live near to another pub in the area, the Queens Pub on Broadway Parade and we are badly affected by the
behaviour of people in the pub, particularly due to their late license. This pub operates until midnight so people who
drink in other pubs migrate here when other locations close so there is a greater tendency for drunkenness, anti-social
behaviour and recently drug-dealing. Tam concerned that the late licence here will disproportionately draw these people
‘and this behaviour to this area.

The style and tone of this pub is not aimed at the local residents or community but is to draw in people from further away
who do not respect this area, this type of bar would surely be better suited to an area which is not so residential.,

I hope that you will consider these concerns and reject the application for a late license.
Thank you for your help.

My Contact details are:

135 Park Road

N8 8IN
07970485822



Foasivie LAl it LAV eI

Martin Mulube
Finance Analyst

Outlets

Tel: +44 (0) 20 8718 3876
Mob: +44 (0) 7799 341 §13
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7723 1549

Page 49

Unless otherwise stated above:

Marks and Spencer plc
Registered Office:
Waterside House

35 North Whaif Road
London

W2 1NW
Registered No. 214436 in England and Wales.

Telephone (020} 7935 4422

Facsimile {020} 7487 2670

www.marksandspencer.com

Please note that electronic mail may be monitored,

This e-mail is confidential, If you received it by mistake, please let us know and then delete it from your system; you should not copy,
disclose, ar distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this e-mail, as this is prohibited and may be unfawful.

lagh & W

1l J



¥AAAWAW A LAy LAVl AP UV age J Vvl J

Page 50

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

a




Tatiin ALV AL W AL 4 s L VLS

Page 51

Olson Kendra ’63 -

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 24 October 2008 10:36

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Villers Terrace Licence application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: Mulube, Martin [mailto:Martin.Mulube@marks-and-spencer.com]
Sent: 24 October 2008 10:17

To: Licensing

Subject: Villers Terrace Licence application

Hello,

I am a new resident to the area of Park Road and T would like to express my concerns with regard to the late licence
Villiers Terrace have applied for.

This is predominantly a residential street, we have moved here with a young family from the very centre of Crouch End
with the expectation that this area will be quieter and we will be less disturbed during the night by instances of
drunkenness or anti-social behaviour.

There is already a late bar in the area which is subject to a license review because of their impact on our community,
having a second bar can only magnify this for us.

There will always be an impact when a large number of people come out onto the street at 3am in the morning, whatever
the license conditions and it will be the surrounding area and residents who will suffer. In addition I am concerned about
the increased fraffic and noise caused during the night by taxis or cars taking people home.

The venue itself will also be a source of excessive and disturbing noise because of the music/entertainment, but also
because of the disturbance from the number of people standing outside drinking and talking with no concern or respect
for their neighbours or the fact that it is a residential area.

I currently live near to another pub in the area, the Queens Pub on Broadway Parade and we are badly affected by the
behaviour of people in the pub, particularly due to their late license. This pub operates until midnight so people who
-drink in other pubs migrate here when other locations close so there is a greater tendency for drunkenness, anti-social
behaviour and recently drug-dealing. I am concerned that the late licence here will disproportionately draw these people
and this behaviour to this area.

The style and tone of this pub is not aimed at the local residents or community but is to draw in people from further away
who do not respect this area, this type of bar would surely be better suited to an area which is not so residential,

Thope that you will consider these concerns and reject the application for a late license.
Thank you for your help.

My Contact details are:

135 Park Road

N8 8JN
07970485822



Page 52

Martin Mulube
Finance Analyst

Outlets

Tel: +44 (0) 20 8718 3876
Mob: +44 (0) 7799 341 813
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7723 1549

Unless otherwise stated above:

Marks and Spencer plc
Registered Office:
Waterside House

35 North Wharf Road
London

W2 1NW

Registered No. 214436 in England and Wales.

Telephene (020) 7935 4422

Facsimile (020} 7487 2670

www.marksandspencer.com

Please note that electronic mail may be monitored.

This e-mail is confidential. If you received it by mistake, please let us know and then delete it from your system; you should not copy,
disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this e-mail, as this is prohibited and may be unlawful.




LusUAULL

Page 53

Barrett Daliah

From: karen.silvester [karen.silvester@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 19 October 2008 09:56

To: Licensing; Barrett Daliah

Subject: Licensing Application, 120 Park Road N8

I am writing as I would like to make a representation against the application for a new premises
license for Villiers Terrace at 120 Park Road, London N8.

I have lived at my current address (55 Palace Road N8) for 12 years and when the 'Princess
Alexandra’ changed hands a couple of years ago the local vacinity changed dramatically and my
concern is this will centinue if this license is granted. My reasons for concern are as follows:

1. Disturbance during the night - especially weekday nights when everyone in my household
has to get up for work/school the following morning. Disturbances include cars pulling up
at all hours and upon closing of the pub people talking loudly and arguing in the street
after drinking alcohol.

2. Music (although supposed to be regulated) so loud that you can hear it until it stops. This
is especially so in the summer when windows are open and the pub garden is being used.

3. Drop of property value - I am currently trying to sell my property and some detrimental
feedback has already been regarding the pub as it is not now known to be the quiet pub of
old but a nightclub style venue.

4. Because of the smoking laws big crowds on the street outside and around the back of the
pub in the car park which can be intimidating when returning home at night.

5. Broken glass on the street.

Palace Road has, until the last couple of years, always been a quiet residential street. Although
only pedestrians can use it, it is a cut through from one side of Crouch End to the other and this
adds to the amount of people (and noise) dispersing from the pub.

I look forward to hearing that my representation has been registered.

Yours sincerely

Karen Silvester

55 Palace Road
London N8 8QL

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit htip://www.messagelabs.com/email




S Page 54

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 23 October 2008 09:37

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: NightCiub License Application - Princess Alexandra
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

----- Original Message-----

From: Michael Steen [mailto:resveral@vahoo.co.uk]

Sent: 22 Oc¢tcber 2008 17:41

To: Licensing

Subject: NMightClub License Application - Princess Alexandra

Dear Sirs,

We are writing to express our concern at the proposed application for
changing the former Princess Alexandra pub into a nightclub.

Not only are the premises in a regidential area, but just across the
road there is sheltered accommodation for elderly people.

We ourselves are frequently subjected to excessive noise at the
week-ends from the licenced Cricket Ground premises at the end of ocur
road, as well as from over-exuberant (read intoxicated) members of the
public on Park Road who enjoy the many pubs and bars in the central
Crouch End area.

The proposal to change the Princess Alexandra will also encourage large
numbers of people from outside CE to come to this area, increasing the
probability of yet more excessive noise and aggravation to the locals.
Moreover, Park Road, despite being a main road with regular double
decker buses, has no current parking restrictions on the Princess
Alexandra side, bringing traffic chaos to the area almost every day.
Allowing more people to park at night to attend the proposed night-club,
together with the extra taxi-service requirements, is hardly going to
help maintain the harmony of the resgidential surrounding streets

for the many, whilst catering only to the few.

That such an application should even be considered by the Council would
show a complete lack of concern for the tax-payers likely to be
adversely affected. It is simply a case of greed on the part of the
people applying, as the last thing Crouch End needs is another
drinking-den. It would be of little or no benefit to the surrounding
residents. And what possible benefit could it be to Haringey Council to
grant such a licence? If one is granted, then more and more applications
are going to be put forward.

(We are facing a recession: more and more businesses will go to the
wall, and potential night-club premises will be more readily available).
In conclusion,

we urge Haringey Council to turn down this application to ensure

a) the tranquillity of the area at night,

b) the safety of the local residents, ‘

¢) that Crouch End maintains it's reputation as an area with a "village™
atmosphere”, and which is home to many young families as well ags elderly
people

in need of harmony in their lives in times of adverse economic
difficulty ‘

d} that Haringey Council understands that financial gain by parties most
likely not even regident in the area are of no interest to the local
people unless

real social and economic benefits are put forwarded, but not to the
exclusion of peace and harmony,

Yours



Page 55
Michael & Julia Steen

Tivoli Road

Crouch End

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 1 of 2
- Page 56

Olson Kendra

From: Tim Newcombe [tim.newcombe@yvirgin.net]
Sent: 28 October 2008 17:28

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Villiers Terrace

123 Park Road

London N8 8JN

Ms Daliah Barrett

Lead officer - licensing

Haringey Council - Licensing Authority
Urban Development

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

28 October 2008-

Dear Ms Barrett
Re Villiers Terrace, 120 Park Road, London N8 8JP

| write to register my objection to the application for a new premises licence made by
Sonrisa Limited. '

| live across the road from Villiers Terrace which as the Princess Alexandra has been a
traditional pub for many years, until more recently. The surrounding area is firmly residential
and to a large extent is populated by families with children.

Although in the application the premises are described as a “Restaurant and Bar Area” the
activities and hours applied for are clearly more consistent with those of a nightclub, ie



a ‘ Page 2 of 2
Page 57

music and dancing to 2am Friday to Sunday, and until 1 am for the rest of the week.

Over the past 18 months or so this residential area has been regularly disturbed late at
night by loud music and rowdy customers from both the Princess Alexandra and Bar
Apogee across the road. These problems have led to a number of Park Road residents,
myself included, to seek a review of Bar Apogee’s premises licence which is currently in
progress. Since the Princess Alexandra has been closed for refurbishment the problem of
noise in the surrounding area has reduced.

In this context the operator of Villiers Terrace is now applying for a licence with extended
hours in excess of those previously granted to the Princess Alexandra. | believe it is
inevitable that if the hours applied for are granted without significant amendment the
problems of noise disturbance are only likely to increase.

The smoking ban in July last year has clearly exacerbated the problem of noise nuisance
with customers coming in and out of the premises, and with a constant presence of
customers smoking outside in the early hours of the morning. This issue in itself makes the
late night opening of Villiers Terrace particularly sensitive given its proximity to residential
housing.

[t seems perverse that as you move away from the centre of Crouch End along Park Road
into an increasingly residential area the licensable hours sought/granted actually increase.
For instance, on Friday and Saturday nights the Maynard Arms which is nearer to the
centre is licensed to play music until only 23.00pm and must close by 00.40am.

| hope you will take the above comments into consideration.

Yours sincerely

Tim Newcombe

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




‘ Page 58

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 22 October 2008 15:08 '

To: QOlson Kendra

Subject: FW: 120 Park Road and noise disturbance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: Helen dAmbrosio [mailto:ambrosia_hellen@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2008 15:03

To: Licensing

Subject: 120 Park Road and noise disturbance

As a leaseholder of 9 Veryan Court I definitely do not want to live next door to a live music venue.
If T had known the Princess Alexandra was going to turn into one I would never have bought the
property-it used to be a normal, quiet, old-fashioned pub.

The previous management caused continuous noise disturbance playing the same nasty, repetitive
music all the afternoon on Sunday afternoons and in the evenings until 2 a.m (especially Thursday,
Friday and Saturday). In the summer the situation got worse due to the dj playing in the garden or
the pub doors being open. There was no escape from this so-called music which I had to put up
while I was in my own home.

While experiencing all invasive noise disturbance I called and waited around for the council to ring
and a noise officer to visit on a few occasions. Sometimes I just had to give up and try and sleep
with earplugs.

Once an officer had witnessed the loud bass and noise (sometimes the music was intermittent and the
officers did not wait for music to resume) a written notice was issued, the band was moved to the
other end of the pub and the music turned down. Unfortunately we could still hear 'music’ but it was
not as unbearable.

On another occasion the pub had a loud electricity generator parked outside for weeks and I also had
to call the council who recognized noise disturbance. Calling the council was time consuming but
ultimately worthwhile.

As a person who has always paid council tax and service charges on time and works six days a week
I believe the council should not give music licences to venues next to a residential area, after all I
need to get up every morning so I can earn the money to pay the hefty bills to Haringey Council.
Kind regards

Helen

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




J.(-I.s\JJ.UJ.L

” Page 59
Olson Kendra
From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 22 Qctober 2008 15:09
To: Olson Kendra
Subject: . FW: 120 Park Road and noise disturbance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: Helen dAmbrosio [mailto:ambrosia_hellen@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2008 15:05

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: 120 Park Road and noise disturbance

I should add that my full name and address is Helen d'Ambrosio, Flat 9 Veryan Court Park Road
N8 8JR and I do not, I repeat want live music played at 120 Park Road.

Many thanks

Helen

--- On Wed, 22/10/08, Helen dAmbrosio <ambrosia_hellen@yahoo.co.uk> wrote:

From: Helen dAmbrosio <ambrosia_hellen@yahoo.co.uk>
Subject: 120 Park Road and noise disturbance

To: licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Date: Wednesday, 22 October, 2008, 3:03 PM

As aleaseholder of 9 Veryan Court I definitely do not want to live next door to a live music
venue, IfI had known the Princess Alexandra was going to turn into one I would never have
bought the property-it used to be a normal, quiet, old-fashioned pub.

The previous management caused continuous noise disturbance playing the same nasty,
repetitive music all the afternoon on Sunday afternoons and in the evenings until 2 a.m
{especially Thursday, Friday and Saturday). In the summer the situation got worse due to
the dj playmg in the garden or the pub doors bemg open. There was no escape from this so-
called music which I had to put up while I was in my own home.

While experiencing all invasive noise disturbance I called and waited around for the council
to ring and a noise officer to visit on a few occasions. Sometimes I just had to give up

and try and sleep with earplugs.

Once an officer had witnessed the loud bass and noise (sometimes the music was
intermittent and the officers did not wait for music to resume) a written notice was issued,
the band was moved to the other end of the pub and the music turned down. Unfortunately
we could still hear 'music’ but it was not as unbearable.

On another occasion the pub had a loud electricity generator parked outside for weeks and [
also had to call the council who recognized noise disturbance. Calling the council was time .
consuming but ultimately worthwhile.

As a person who has always paid council tax and service charges on time and works six days
a week I believe the council should not give music licences to venues next to a residential
area, after all I need to get up every morning so I can earn the money to pay the hefty bills to
Haringey Council.

Kind regards

Helen




Page 60

Barrett Daliah

From: Julia Davies [mjuliad@hotmail.com]
Sent: 22 October 2008 09:14

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Villiers Terrace Pub N8 - objection

From: mjuliad@hotmail.com

To: licensing@haringey.co.uk

Subject: Villiers Terrace Pub N8 - objection
Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2008 07:03:01 +0000

We the undersigned do not wish this pub - Villiers Terrace - to have a late-night drinking licence until 2/3am
in the morning. It was difficult enough when it was The Princess Alexandra as we live in this residential area
& had to pass by, between 11-12 midnight, many people who'd either had too much to drink or too many
drugs. There were often fights and many cars were broken into along Palace Road. This nuisance would
now be extended unreasonably for those who live or pass nearby. This is a quiet residential family area &
we don't want noise until the early hours - we want to walk home safely & be able to sleep, without rowdy
noise, in our own homes by midnight at least.

NO LATE NIGHT LICENCE FOR THE VILIERS TERRACE, N8 PLEASE

Julia & Kerk Davies
9 Barrington Road N8 8QT

For the best free wallpapers from MSN Click here!

Read amazing stories to your kids on Messenger Try it Now!

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Haringey Licensing Office 230 Park Road

Lead Licensing Officer 3 oo Crouch End
Lee Valley Technopark e O ondon N8 87X
Ashley Road ' ' N
Tottenham
London N17 9LN
g 18 October 2008
4080
Dear Licensing Officer:

Re Licensing Applications of Princess Alexandra Pub of Park
Road and Bar Apogee (opposite to Princess Alexandra) also in Park Road.

I am writing with concern about the proposal to turn the Princess Alexandra to a late
night club type venue with a 3.a.m. licence and for The Bar Apogee situated opposite
Princess Alexandra and currently subject to licence review, similarly to extend its
licence to 3.a.m.

This would create a larger longer noise nuisance in a residential area which would
cover both sides of the road and be unavoidable for any pedestrians as drinkers move
outside to pavement to drink. I’ve seen this development in “Kiss the Sky” further
down Park Road towards Crouch End village.

Crouch End village has plenty of places to drmk and eat. There’s no need for-
additional licensing hours extensions in the residential roads away from the village
itself.

Neighbouring Muswell Hill already has a number of late night clubs and we
sometimes suffer from their late night spillage of drinkers roaring their way home
down Park road, and now we would have them from the opposite direction also. This
is a residential area known for its pleasant aspect and family friendly amenities. It has
a relaxed feel but these developments would tend to create a more urban stress feel. 1
believe any decisions to extend licensing hours would increase the number of “clubs”
in Park Road from 2 (at the village end) to 4 (with the additional 2 in the residential
part). It’s not clear to me how residents around the additionally licence extended
venues (should this be permitted by the licensing authority) would be able to sleep at
night from the noise disturbance.

I believe there is a loss of family type venues as a result of the changing nature to
venues that goes with extended licensing hours. There were only a couple of family
friendly pubs in the area with gardens and the Princess Alexandra was one of those. It
was one of the few nice old style pubs with open fires in the Winter and is our local
(currently not in use pending renovations). I fear it will now become yet another late
night only club venue aimed at young drinkers.

How would this fit with the Department of Health’s Alcohol Strategy which I believe
is a cross-government strategy in which local authorities can play a part and alcohol
targets are among targets include in the national local authority set I believe?



Page 62

I fear an increase in extended hours venues will lead to more social pressure on young
people to drink excessively. Crouch End and Haringey as a whole are not areas where
youngsters drink because there’s nothing to do (unlike some other areas in the
country). These are vibrant lively communities with lots of amenities for young
people and they don’t need to go down the road of pressures to make drinking one the
main social activities in the area and the borough. I”ve nothing against drinking or
pubs and clubs in themselves, but it’s the extension of drinking venues designed to
attract young drinkers that concerns me with all the risks of underage drinking and
peer pressures that entails.

Past editions of local papers reveal that Bar Apogee and its predecessor O’s Bar
suffered from a considerable number of violent incidents on the street from its
customers. I would not be happy to see its drinking hours extended.

Crouch End is a sought after area to live in because it’s a nice green family friendly
place to live and a bit of an oasis from the urban stress of more central areas of
London. It would be easy to lose that through any licensing decisions that would
create a permanent detriment to the area that would not easily be reversed because
they would set a precedent for others.

I believe that the envuonmental and residential interests are most meortant and
residents need to be able to sleep at night and feel safe in the evenings.

Regards
Mrs Marian Hone




y "'_____-—-_-—.—‘—d g
(S iameeycoliciLe
z:“-..______“—--mmﬂ

EE::,‘;‘;;DNMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

2 1 0CT 2008
RECEIVED

CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 BLE

49 Palace Road,
Crouch End,
London N8 8QL

19" October 2008

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to register our objections to the license application for Villiers Terrace,
120 Park Road, London N8.

It is our feeling that a nightclub/restaurant on the corner our quiet residential road which
is open until 2am on Monday-Thursday and 3am on Friday-Sunday would cause a high
level of disruption in the area especially very late at night, with people coming and going;
cars arriving and leaving, which would obviously disturb our sleep.

We are also concerned about the possibility of drunken customers vandalising cars and
property.

We have had the experience of the previous establishment where we were disturbed by
noisy customers and violent behaviour into the early hours. If this new license is

approved we can only see this see this carrying on, which will have a detrimental effect
on the quality of our life.

Yours sincerely

Allan Amor csg&"

Lorraine Dyke



Iazc 1 Ul l

Page 64
Olson Kendra
From: Julia Moore [juliamoore@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 20 October 2008 10:11
To: Olson Kendra
Subject: Representation Against the Licence Application for Villiers Terrace, Park Road

Attachments: respresentation against licencing for villiers terrace.doc

Please find attached the letter regarding our concerns about this Licence

application, | will send another hard copy in the post and hopefully you will receive
it this time.

Julia Moore and Aaron Sutton
5 Truro Court

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 65

Truro Court,
Palace Road,

London,
N8 8QN
Licensing Team,
1% Floor,
Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road,
Tottenham,
London, N17 9LN
10™ October 2008

For the Attention Of: Daliah Barrett, Lead Licensing Officer

RE: Application for a new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120, Park
Road, London, N8 '

We the undersigned wish to collectively make a representation against the
application for a new premises licence for “Villiers Terrace” 120 Park Road,
London, N8.

We are the residents of Truro Court, a block of council flats adjacent to
“Villiers Terrace.”

Thankfully, we have been able to sleep very well since the beginning of
. September 2008, when work started at the above mentioned site and the pub
ceased trading. We want to continue sleeping well.

“Villiers Terrace” was formerly known as the Princess Alexandra Public
House. Since it was taken over by the last owner we have all noticed a
significant rise in noise levels, drunk and disorderly conduct, littering
and rubbish dumping not to mention an increase in violence, crime and
drug use. This was clearly coupled with, and directly related to, the
marked increase, under this new ownership, of the playing of loud live
and recorded music.

We had hoped that the new establishment was going to be a more laid back;
less party oriented type of pub, but this new application for a licence does not
bode well for us as long-suffering neighbours. “Villiers Terrace” is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club.” This exactly what we
have to avoid in order to protect our children, ourselves and our
neighbourhood from the above stated problems.



Page 66

Our concern is that the unsavoury crowd that the former pub attracted,
due to its loud music, late night drinking and lack of ability or
willingness to curtail drug use on the premises, will return. Granting an
even later licence to serve alcohol throughout the week will certainly ensure
that the problems, which have plagued this area of Park Road for many
months, are bound to return with increased intensity.

There has been at least one (probably more) serious incident — prompting a
yellow police board being erected directly outside the pub with a request for
information. 1t was common (before September) to hear couples fighting
loudly and violent behaviour of men towards women or other men. One night,
for example, it sounded as though one woman customer of the pub narrowly
escaped an indecent assault. On the weekends it was fairly common to
have the police and or ambulance attend to violent, drunken people who
felt the need to hurt each other and shout obscenities at the tops of their
voices. We have had to put up with customers from the pub smoking,
snorting cocaine and having sex in our front and back private communal
gardens. Since the Princess Alexandra turned from a quiet drinking
establishment to a late night party venue we have seen it all...

The residents living in the flats on the side nearest to the pubs (there are
two teenaged girls and one seven year old girl) were frequently woken
up by shouting, fighting, drunkenness and violent and abusive
behaviour. Please, if you are able to - ask the police about this particular
area. Because of the late night bar and petrol station (with cash point) across
the road, the area became a meeting point for overly drunk people at 3am in
the morning. If food is made available late into the night too... it will become a
mecca for late night drinkers in search of food, money and drugs. It will also
mean that the rubbish dumping (on the behalf of the pub) will become even
more of a problem. We have just been informed by Haringey Pest Corntrol that
our recent mouse problem (my partner has lived in this block for nearly 20
years and has never known of a mouse problem before) was most likely due
to the disturbing of rubbish piles accumulating at the pub. Late night food is
sure to add to the problem of rodents.

We see ourselves as a tolerant lot (perhaps too tolerant) and don't really
complain that much. Many of us do our fair share of partying too, a bit of
music is ok if it ends by midnight and isn’t too loud. It's even ok if it's a one off
party and goes on until 2 or 3am. But 2 - 3am every night is way too much to
expect us to cope with. This late night licence will not only affect our
sleep, it will also have long term adverse effects on our neighbourhood.
We must draw the line somewhere, This is a residential area, with
children and families trying to get a decent night's sleep so they can go
to work or school in the morning. We don’t deserve to have to listen to
alcohol-fuelled ranting and fighting throughout the night.

We hope you share our aim to ensure that “Villiers Terrace,” doesn’t attract
the same sort of problems as the Princess Alexander did (without a 3am
licence!). We feel that we must all work together to make sure that these



Page 67

licences are not granted by the Council, and furthermore, that a close
eve is kept on the effect that “Villiers Terrace” has on crime, disorder
and noise levels in our area.

Thank you in advance for giving this representation your full, prompt and
considered attention,

Yours Sincerely,

Resident of Truro Court,

PRINT NAME FLAT NUMBER SIGN NAME



Page 68



el = T

Page 69 ﬁ&ﬁ

Olson Kendra

From: Barreit Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 27 October 2008 10:36

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Noise nuisance in Park Road N8

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: wyBwill [mailto:wyBwili@talktalk.net]
Sent: 26 October 2008 15:35

To: Licensing

Subject: Noise nuisance in Park Road N8

Tec the Licensing Team:

As a Park Road resident please note my comments re

1. Bar Apogee Park Road N8: Licence Review

This bar already has a reputation for being excessively noisy and
although not living immediately opposite it, its clients often disturb the peace of
residents when leaving the bar and making their way homewards along Park Road
or gathering at the bus stop. Our experiences of the nuisance generated by Bar Apogee
should be taken into consideration when reviewing its licence.

2. Villiers Terrace Park Road : Licence Application

Re the above (absurdly- named - no desire to continue a tradition - and

this alone has upset many residents even those not clients of the former
public house), the fact that it is opposite the troublesome Bar Apogee, and
that its assurances that it will not ‘cause misery’ to residents cannot be
guaranteed as although basically a gastropub its request for opening

hours to be extended to include other services including a DJ does not reassure
residents that they will not be subjected to additional late-night noise from the
premises. [t may be soundproofed but Park Road and our homes are not!
Therefore | suggest that the opening hours until 1.a.m during the week

and 2.am.at weekends should be reduced to an earlier and more accceptable
closure time,

Regards

W Williams

3 Ramsey Court
Park Road

N8 8JU

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 70 | % C{

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 27 October 2008 10:37

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: objection to 'villiers terrace’ late night licence

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: carcline heartfield [mailto:heartie2@hotmail.com]
Sent: 26 October 2008 20:37

To: Licensing

Subject: objecticn to 'villiers terrace' late night licence

to the licensing team,

we were very concerned and distressed to hear that the 'princess alexandra’ pub (to be rebranded 'villiers
terrace’) on park road, crouch end, is applying for a late night bar license. we whole heartedly object.

we live with our young family a few roads éway on topsfield road. at present we hear late night disturbances,
and large crowds leaving via palace road on a friday and saturday night. we find this Ievel of noise quite
distressing, and fear the consequences of an even later license.

please consider the location. it's a residential area, full of young families, working professionals and the
elderly. none of whom wish to be woken at night by late night music or revelers.

many thanks,

caroline and ian heartfield

Get the best wallpapers on the Web - FREE. Click here!

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 71 ,Gf(-a .

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 27 October 2008 10:36

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Late night clubbing in a residential area

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: Richard Buckley [mailto:crouchpotato@talktalk.net]
Sent: 26 October 2008 13:26

To: Licensing

Cc: Mila Chambers - RCRA Secretary; Clir Engert Gail
Subject: Late night clubbing in a residential area

Ramsey Court Resident's Association
Park Road
N8 8JU

Dear Licensing Tearﬁ,

I am writing as the Chairperson of Ramsey Court Resident's Association in Park Road to oppose plans by the
following pub or club organisations to gain permissions to allow new or extend current late-pight licensing in a
mainly residential area of Crouch End :-

1. Villiers Terrace - new application 30 October

120. Park Road, Crouch End, London, N8 8]P

2. Bar Apogee - license review 27 October

115. Park Road, Crouch End, London, N8 8]P

"Villiers Terrace” is seeking Monday to Thursday licensing until 1:00 a.m and Friday to Saturday licensing until 2:00
am. (Live or recorded music or dance being permitted also) this being extended for an additional hour during New
Years' Eve deregulation

"Bar Apogee" is facing licensing review for the reasons :-

Failure to up' hold the Licensing Objective of The Prevention of Public Nuisance

T am acutely aware of an increase in late-night noise nuisance in this residential area of Crouch End since bar
Apogee was first licensed for late-night activities and the increasing burden on the security of our neighbourhood



Page 72

associated with it

Residents have complained and I have myself witnessed large crowds of youths shouting and cavorting on our
streets to the point of waking up residents during the small hours, so we cannot sleep for the noise so vociferously
generated and youths frequently stray onto our communal gardens throwing bottles and screaming at one another

Two establishments on opposite sides of the street allowing this sort of inconsiderate behaviour as a direct result of
late licensing permissions will certainly lead to further detrimental effect on the peace and security of our residents

I'would ask you please to deny these clubs the means to provide late night entertainment facilities for the benefit of
a few and to the distress of a great many of the residents of our Association

The effects of this nuisance have already been demonstrated in the case of 'Bar Apogee' so how can a new
licencing application of the recently converted and extended "Villiers Terrace' {formerly Princess Alexandra) and a
renewal of the current Bar Apogees' documented 'Failure' regarding "Public Nuisance' issues be less likely to cause
even more disturbance to cur residents ?

Kind Regards,

Richard A. Buckley

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security Syétem.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Veryan Court,

Park Road,
London, N§
¢ 00T i
Litcensing Team, 2 E@E WE i [
1% Floor D ) r
. . v " F] g Ry "‘t;}?(‘} J
Lee Valley Technoparkﬁ%ﬁ'ﬁn{,’ﬁgﬁﬁi1?;,5,‘.‘3;} {.:%.‘:{ gz ULk
Ashley Road, -
Tottenham,
London, N17 9LN
28" October 2008

For the Attention Of: Daliah Barrett, Lead Licensing Officer

RE: Application for a new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120, Park Road,
~ London, N8 :

We are residents of Veryan Court, a block of council flats near to Villiers Terrace,
We wish to make a representation against the application for a new premises licence
for Villiers Terrace 120 Park Road, London, N8.

We are very worried about the application for a late licence by Villiers Terrace,
formerly known as the Princess Alexandra Public House, Villiers Terrace is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club.” We feel that Villiers Terrace
should not be granted this licence to help to reduce the problems below associated
with the former Princess Alexandra (which played loud late night music and had
numerous lock ins). '

. ® Loud music until late at night, which attracts a “clubby,” “druggy” crowd
and keeps people awake at night _ '

e Drunk and disorderly conduct of people around the pub and along Park
Road - :

* Loud noise of music and people in the outdoor smoking areas (especially
bad in summer)

Littering and rubbish dumping, all around Park Road

Frequent visits by police and ambulance services

Drug use - specifically cocaine, in and around the pub — not a good
environment for the teenagers living locally

Theft in and around the pub (of mobile phones, handbags and the like)

s Violence (often directly related to alcohol use) quite frightening when you
wake up to the sounds of fighting and difficult to get back to sleep, really
worrying for smaller kids and older people who can be light sleepers.

® A general bad effect on the neighbourhood, attracting drug dealing in the
car park at the back of the pub '



Page 74

We have lots of families and children in this block, of all ages and we want to keep
their neighbourhood safe, drug free and pleasant to live in. If Villiers Terrace is
granted the licences they have applied for, our local neighbourhood will certainly
suffer greatly as a result.

Yours Sinc¢rely,

Resident (Veryan Court)
PRINT NAME(S) FLAT NUMBER SIGN NAME
JROZEL HO = A o Ma’b&- M‘%
Aol e eavers 4 Clrens,

NALTZA HK T /@

NALAN  ALPAS|AN 5 ERAPN |
HAum  RiL o



Veryan Court,
Park Road,
London, N8
Licensing Team,
1* Floor,
Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road,
Tottenham,
London, N17 9LN
28" October 2008

For the Attention Of: Daliah Barrett, Lead Licensiﬁg Officer

RE: Application for a new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120, Park Road,
London, N8

We are residents of Veryan Court, a block of council flats near to Villiers Terrace.
We wish to make a representation against the application for a new premises 11cence
for Villiers Terrace 120 Park Road, London, N8.

We are very worried about the application for a late licence by Villiers Terrace,
formerly known as the Princess Alexandra Public House. Villiers Terrace is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club.” We feel that Villiers Terrace
should not be granted this licence to help to reduce the problems below associated
with the former Princess Alexandra (which played loud late ni ght music and had
numerous lock ins).

¢ Loud music until late at night, which attracts a “clubby,” “druggy” crowd
and keeps people awake at night

¢ Drunk and dlsorderly conduct of people around the pub and along Park
Road

¢ Loud noise of music and people in the outdoor smokmg areas (especlally
bad in summer)
Littering and rubbish dumping, all around Park Road
Frequent visits by police and ambulance services .
Drug use — specifically cocaine, in and around the pub —not a good
environment for the teenagers living locally
Thett in and around the pub (of mobile phones, handbags and the like)
Violence (often directly related to alcohol use) quite frightening when you
wake up to the sounds of fighting and difficult to get back to sleep, really
worrying for smaller kids and older people whe can be light sleepers.

¢ A general bad effect on the neighbourhood, attracting drug dealing in the

' car park at the back of the pub



Page 76

~ We have lots of families and children in this block, of all ages and we want to keep
- their neighbourhood safe, drug free and pleasant to live in. If Villiers Terrace is

granted the licences they have applied for, our local neighbourhood will certainly
suffer greatly as a result.

Yours Sincerely,

Resident (Veryan Court)
PRINT NAME(S) FLAT NUMBER SIGN NAME
\\\Q.’QQSSO\ 3(/\2 QT‘MN A‘ "ASK;L, 7, ' ' Mmi_‘,;
Ve Q
ol h
e 2. A |
N G

LOouSE WwATERS "F\M »l"l : LM@S
. o \/_Q_\Q_\_,\\A(‘\ Covet
P EonD
N B E

FATIONA HOXHA a1
o | vex OV CoulF
“ooQ|
8&5& i
Nicoce Bronnd - Flat |5 B

\/@rqam(@/ﬁ

Yol e
L_ov\dommg(

EsTHER Tames FIAT (3
- yeryoa- cousk

FArRK 2ot /ﬁa{/‘ff |

I On DON



Kelland Close;

Park Road,
London, NS
|

o R |
Licensing Team, J‘ &
1 Floor, J 30%2@% Ve 0
I.ee Valley TGChno 5 u uf ".}TRE H [ A ﬁ"] It;r‘r-f T, 4
Ashley Road, ""*m--h..u.:j
Tottenham,
London, N17 9LN

28™ October 2008

For the Attention Of: Daliah Barrett, Lead Licensing Ofﬁcer

RE: Application for a new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120, Park Road,
London, N8

We are residents of KeHand Close, a block of council flats near to Villiers Terrace.
We wish to make a representation against the application for a new premlses licence
for Villiers Terrace 120 Park Road, London, N8. S

We are very worried about the application for a late licence by Villiers Terrace,
formerly known as the Princess Alexandra Public House. Villiers Terrace is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club.” We feel that Villiers Terrace
should not be granted this licence to help to reduce the problems below associated
with the former Princess Alexandra (which played Ioud late night music and had
numerous lock ins). - :

¢ Loud music until late at night, which attracts a “clubby,” “druggy” crowd
and keeps people awake at night

¢ Drunk and disorderly conduct of people around the pub and along Park
Road

¢ Loud noise of music and people in the outdoor smoking areas (especlally
bad in summer)

 _ Littering and rubbish dumping, all around Park Road
Frequent visits by police and ambulance services

* Drug use — specifically cocaine, in and around the pub not a good
environment for the teenagers living locally

¢ Theft in and around the pub (of mobile phones, handbags and the like)

* Violence (often directly related to alcohol use) quite frightening when you
wake up to the sounds of fighting and difficult to get back to sleep, really
worrying for smaller kids and older who can be light sleepers.

¢ A genéral bad effect on the neighbourhood, attracting drug dealing in the
car park at the back of the pub



Page 78

We have lots of families and children in this block, of all ages and we want to keep
their neighbourhood safe, drug free and pleasant to live in. If Villiers Terrace is
granted the licences they have applied for, our local neighbourhood will certainly
suffer greatly as a result. '

Yours Sincerely,

“Resident (Kelland Close)

PRINT NAME(S) " FLAT NUMBER SIGN NAME

. —_—

%hxﬂwzor\ Cecree N F = Dprnaa.

CA D frmee o« v "’{ﬁ;_;\%ﬂ—“\



Kelland Close,

Park Road,
London, N8
Licensing Team,
1* Floor,
Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road,
Tottenham,
London, N17 9LN
28" October 2008

Yor the Attention Of: Daliah Barreit, Lead Licensing Officer

RE: Application for a new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120, Park Road,
. London, N8

We are residents of Kelland Close, a block of council flats near to Villiers Terrace.
We wish to make a representation against the application for a new prermses licence
for Villiers Terrace 120 Park Road, London, N8.

We are very worried about the application for a late licence by Villiers Terrace,
formerly known as the Princess Alexandra Public House. Villiers Terrace is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club.” We feel that Villiers Terrace
should not be granted this licence to help to reduce the problems below associated
with the former Princess Alexandra (which played loud late mght music and had
numerous lock ins).

* Loud music until late at night, which attracts a “clubby,” “druggy” crowd
and keeps people awake at night

¢ Drunk and disorderly conduct of people around the pub-and along Park
Road

¢ Loud noise of music and people in the outdoor smoking areas (especxally
bad in summer)
Littering and rubbish dumping, all around Park Road
Frequent visits by police and ambulance services

» Drug use — specifically cocaine, in and around the pub — not a good
environment for the teenagers living locally
Theft in and around the pub (of mobile phones, handbags and the like)

* Violence (often directly related to alcohol use) quite frightening when you

-wake up to the sounds of fighting and difficult to get back to sleep, really

worrying for smaller kids and older who can be light sleepers.

¢ A general bad effect on the neighbourhood, attractmg drug dealing in the
car park at the back of the pub



Page 80

We have lots of families and children in this block, of all ages and we want to keep
their neighbourhood safe, drug free and pleasant to live in. If Villiers Terrace is
granted the licences they have applied for, our local neighbourhood will certamly
suffer greatly as a result.

Yours Sincerely,

~Resident (Kelland Close)

* PRINT NAME(S) FLAT NUMBER SIGN NAME

MRS Toaw TANCS o N TN wrex
MR CAFForRD> "SANES 47 | o Topnn



Kelland Close,

Park Road,
London, N8
Licensing Team,
1% Floor,
Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road,
Tottenham,
London, N17 9LN
28" October 2008

For the Attention Of: Daliah Barrett, Lead Licensing Ofﬁcer

RE: Application for a new premlses licence for Villiers Terrace, 120 Park Road,
London, NS

We are residents of Kelland Close, a block of council flats near to Villiers Terrace.
We wish to make a representation against the application for a new premises 11cence
for Villiers Terrace 120 Park Road, London, N8.

We are very worried about the application for a late licence by Villiers Terrace,
formerly known as the Princess Alexandra Public House. Villiers Terrace is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club.” We feel that Villiers Terrace
should not be granted this licence to help to reduce the problems below associated
with the former Princess Alexandra (which played loud late mght music and had
aumerous lock 1ns)

¢ L.oud music untﬂ late at night, which attracts a “clubby,” “druggy” crowd
and keeps people awake at night
* Drunk and disorderly conduct of people around the pub and along Park
Road
* Loud noise of music and people in the outdoor smoking areas (especially
bad in summer)
Littering and rubbish dumping, all around Park Road
Frequent visits by police and ambulance services
* 'Drug use — specifically cocaine, in and around the pub — not a good
environment for the teenagers living locally
Theft in and around the pub (of mobile phones, handbags and the like)
Violence (often directly related to alcoho! use) quite frightening when you
wake up to the sounds of fighting and difficult to get back to sleep, really
- worrying for smaller kids and older who can be light sleepers.
~ * A general bad effect on the neighbourhood, attracting drug dealing in the
car park at the back of the pub



Page 82

~ We have lots of families and children in this block, of all ages and we want to keep
their neighbourhood safe, drug free and pleasant to live in. If Villiers Terrace is
granted the licences they have applied for, our local neighbourhood will certainly
suffer greatly as a result. '

Yours Sincerely,

Resident (Kelland Close)

PRINT NAME(S) FLAT NUMBER . SIGN NAME %

STePREN WALeZANWC No 1 Sk
Iaras Hoehls No 17 széa;;%
A Huor!

. \"‘l
AnerTe Huckle '



S 3o/10/0¢ .
Ve Licence (v VUhresd T@Nacf») NE . |

I addition @’WJ staes dopechan T Fhe
Shave mankioned Licence L awvlel Lidie b
,@«wig; 2 Conplowd Sall fre ndse of hvels
L ogls r\ecgduﬁ/ﬁfw{/ comed o AT
(Henms) den @ Lok a3 dam — 3om
M WWSS O (e, L woold orle Hhek
ey e restched B Gmpuy ot Fhare
schiih dn ol warluwy o
/W\@wbtjm} |

d\)m Mo @ .



—

Page 84 o

' AZ.‘_\_\/_LQKE&Q, @A\,ﬂﬁ—iﬁu
.o hwconso Q%r %Lct?, \/Qﬂam ot
\I\MLQ:"’.: __T_-QC'(‘MC:E = ' Sy NY - :‘:R

2o Veer 2.0 &

Vo DOWoun L Mou\\)‘

e ZS ’Df't.;cf\ '("ou?\cr-\,
B Q \-) JI - B
o Rerdne Froclidso o) Sl

N , (-'_—_-'-_ : . - =
: \%k(}t 2o LR Ao WOy AlsO

2 CAdliAca
<J




| . Page 85 |
A OCCeuon SNhen o 2uSE oS,

wooAn el QlLC‘q('l«Lk:' x-%ua,me\ S e

:%'MQ.L %ﬂ%o%ﬂ b@l/\f:\) Og.ki_oo/l L N
AAC A Concon o g ADRN0

Qef\%c_w\.of o LeCon QAQ&VLS Q‘vv\ofg

c—)\ AL bwt‘)w—::b DDNe ke o

\/\Qx.)@_ C/\L'\ QAO\-’\?U?_ Q«L@zuh o\ A
(ftca None  Qcmd's O@\«chutﬁ-—\
A Clene ‘4\_@\—& cne ok pve/zmt '
enchA s Sowrt e 2 Weve
GEI-WY Q%x_ﬁ?-@&)‘uj_ SO /—\r\ywz)-.

o A \f\gamtﬂu\ SACA O wA j
Q—U«Q«c}mi—\ e QAOC/VLY 2D gvvx
ol A m\,\—av\ L/ke,

O \’\C
\J
- COnRAecAaned N \U\Q.eAQQ

C o D-'\ |

J S
| ﬁou%%g%ﬂ LA




/

D laVWal
=210 S ala)

B HARINGEY COUNCIL B

Urban Environment

Enforcement Our Ref: UE/ENFINT
639 High Road, London, N17 8BD WK/000050390

Tel; 0845 055 0921 .

Fax: 020 8489 5113

www.haringey.qov.uk

Date: 25" October 2007

Mr Sean Ross

The Princess Alexandra
120 Park Road

London

N8 8JP

Dear Mr Ross
Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80
Noise etc The Princess Alexandra, 120 Park Road, London, N8 8JP

Thank you for your letter dated 23™ October 2007

I think it would be helpful for you to send a similar letter to those residents closest to you
who may be potentially affected by your premises

Once the summer comes round again you should be especially careful about monitoring
the garden doors and should aim to keep these closed when any music is being played

Yaurs sincerely

A
o~

SOUN
Noise Team
5 ™
\'\t,"l by
1Y)
N
e : , Ny Y
Uiracios Ui ban Environment: Niall Bolger e

N 2005-2006

Asaistant Director Enforcement: Robin Payne Gettra Cioset o Cammunnes INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Medaika Bars Ltd

Malaika Bars Ltd.
The Princess Alexandra
120 Park Rd
London, N8 8JP.
tel 0208 348 8863
DATE: 23/10/G7

Ref: UE[ENFINTWK/ 000049732

To whom it may concern,

We have taken the complaint of excessive noise from the Princess Alexandra, very
seriously and since receiving your correspondence we propose the following:

1.Stopping the live bands on Friday’s between 12-12:30am although we are licensed unti}
lam.

2. On Sunday’s the live band will be stopped at 9pm prompt.

4.When funds are available we will also purchase heavy theater curtains for the live
music area. This should reduce noise levels dramatically

The complaint we received was the first since we took over in June 06. | believe the
problem has partly arisen due to the smoking ban, which has lead to the garden doors
being left open longer than normal at this time of year.

I believe that the above proposals should stop any further complaints.
[ would also like to send this letter to our neighbors but will wait for your response.

Yours Sincerely

Sean Ross
Landlord
Malaika Bars Ltd, The princess Alexandra 126 Park Rd London N8 8JP
tel 0208 348 8863



~ ParkRoad,
S — ~— . Loﬁ@on? N8

Licensing Team,

1* Floor,

- Léé Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road, = -

Tottenham, ‘

London, N17 9LN

23" October 2008

For the Attqntiqg Of: Daliah Banej;@,_ Lead Licensing Officer

RE: Application for a new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120, Park Road,
London, N8 and Renewal of Licence for Bar Apogee, Park Road, N8 '

We are residents of Veryan Court,; a block of council flafs adjacent to Villiers
Terrace. We wish to make a representation against the application for a new premises
licence for Villiers Terrace 120 Park Road, Lonidon, N8. We also want to log our
concerns regarding the licensing of Bar Apogee in Park Road.

We are very concerned about the application for a late licence by Villiers Terrace,
formerly known as the Princess Alexandra Public House. Villiers Terrace is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club.” It appears that a number of people
. involved in running the Princess Alexandra are also involved in this new venture. We
ate very worried about this because we know that they will attraet the old crowd back,
causing an increase in the following problems which we have previously experienced
with the Princess Alexandra. These are: -

* Loud music until late at night, which attracts a “clubby,” “druggy” crowd
- and keeps people awake at night '

Drunk and disorderly conduct of people around the pub
Loud noise of music and people in the outdoor smoking areas especially
bad in summer when terrace doors are open .

e Littering and rubbish dumping, particularly in the car park area of the
pub (which caused a rodent problem) :
Frequent visits by police and ambulance services

¢ Drug use — specifically cocaine, in and around the pub - not a good
environment for the teenagers living locally .

* Theft in and around the pub (of mobile phones, handbags and the like)

Veryan Court, -



AR omERor oo s e - e - e - T - rae = s ———— e

.Page 89

~ Violence (often directly related to alcohol use) quite frightening when you
. . Wake up to the sounds of fighting and difficult to get back to sleep, really
) .. worrymg for smaller kids who can be light sleepers.

A general bad effect on the neighbourhood, attracting drug dealing in the

car park at the back of the pub and the back of our block

We have lots of familics and children in this block, of all ages and we ‘Want to keep
their neighbourhood safe, drug free-and pleasant to live in. If Villiers Terrace and Bar

- Apogee are granted the licences they have apphed for, our local ne1ghbourhood wﬂl
certainly suffer greatly as a result.

“Yours Sincerely,

Resident (V eryan Court)

PRINT NAME(S) - " FLAT NUMBER | SiGNNAME |

Haini Wil e

H
SEUT e L WiR
0
B NN
i3 i d
..... Y 17 1 o
i It
s




.
.
’) [

Page 90

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please-complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one.or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below). - L '

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to atiend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name...... R“NE' At L0 LARet L D WNCAEY WYL )
Address... 0. .Pernufrc e, L RD

Postcode...ﬁ.é’.....g@-—P

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do nof need to answer all of the questions in this section, buf please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...
Name of Licensee...................
Name of Premises (if applicable).f LN CESS FriexADILA 7. H,

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect).....ccooiini i
DA A Y >\ 156 S

Postcode.....!‘.(..&.....&o’[‘)-

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing ohjecfives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fifl in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

e

&

e
-

1
!,

| 15 OCT 2008
1 w - "EIVED

A e tiae HIGH RD N22 SLE

:

*éﬂmGEvcoumcwﬁ‘
¢ AR FENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE




Page 91

vl o Gnde e

O ot Wl \Da

The Prevention of Crime and Disqrder - \
IIMrM_a/ch——-Q V:Lm \ .y LY PR 1[‘9-—“1 g

T Rt 'P\U\/‘“” )
7 ) N
o.,J’&oLe “trons PJ\L/.MTL«LS} 23{Le tl‘-):b" ok i"(ﬁi’iﬁ’

o o Ledw Ll Sel premase s

Public Safety

Ve

d,meM.\./r\ &M\l

R gl
Sorguwee

S TR S e S e wmpﬂw

T e
wt e de.
Q,A\f.(wmb.r\"—-«l

M M
Mga_./c/\ ‘

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

PR %W Mfﬂmﬂf\-‘g ";t%
¢ L \\—9—/41( A ! ’ '

i

~ e Bted w®

(N
e e i ot iz Do
/k.-w\t hrn Lcen dad w06 U“Nw"‘—t‘

We howt & e "[_"’"“\'” ¢ M’“\t
TP /SN W:&:ﬁmd}‘ﬁj

MW WMUWCj .

|QN\J€ - eobiue O s bnearby declare that all information | have

............................................

submitted is true and correct.
Signed: Date: P \0 {0 %

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 BLE




Page 92

Licensing Team 6 View Crescent
. 1% Floor Lee Valley Technopark Hornsey
London N17 9LN London N8 8RW
Ph No; 0208 3740424
15" Oct 2008

(1) In response to your letter regarding a review of premises license for Bar Apogee
I wish to raise my concerns. I live towards the back of the premises and any late
night music or noise will have an impact on my life.

(2) 1 also wish to make a further objection to the renewal of a licence for the Princess
Alexander on Park Road. It is about 50 yards from the Bar Apogee on the opposite
side of the road. Throughout the Summer months I have been unable to retire to
sleep because of the loud music from this premises.

My objections to both these premises receiving late night licences are based on them
being a public nuisance .

I trust the Council will give serious considerations to my objections

Thank you

Signed :

Catherine Mason %& ! g S

PS. I'make strong objections to my details being given to the owners of the said
premises.
Please contact me to discuss further.




rage 1 of 1
Page 93

Perryman Dylan'

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 20 October 2008 14:22

To: Perryman Dylan

Subject: FW: late opening hours

From: Grace dasilva [mailtb:gracesilva@hotmail.com]
Sent: 20 October 2008 14:07

To: Licensing

Subject: late opening hours

Dear Sir/ Médam

I was just told of your intention of granting a licensing for late opening hours to Apogee and
Villiers terrace, in Park Road corner with Palace Road.

May I remimd you this is a residential area, having a late opening night bar with high music
noise.

We aiready have problems with that pub with people standing outside smoking, half drunk
singing and making noise, and you want to grant a license for more disconfort? we have people
coming from the pub to the end of palace read kicking empty beer cans and singing very loud.

This is a residential area and we have children and jobs to go to every morning, I moved here
20 years ego, just because it was a nice and peacefull area to bring up my children, now you
are trying to turn it to a nightmare? Please think again, money is not everything, but we like to
come home at night in confort and not to hear somebody elses noises.

I am totaly against this licence, and i am ask you to consider your decision,

Is not just the noise but the number of cars that will be racing up and down Palace Road, to find
a parking spaces, late at night, often making noise with they car engines.

Please think about the residents, and not the club owners,
Regards
Grace Silva

29 Palace Road
N8 8ql-

Get Hotmail on your mobile from Vodafone Try it Now!

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

P ay Pl o P o~ o



Truro Court,
' Palace Road,
“ London‘
N8 8QN A
Licensing Team,
1 Floor, = .
Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road, .
Tottenham, . B
London, N17 9LN
. 10" October 2008

Coey SR

For the Aftention Of: Daliah 'Barrett,,,l__-'e_ad'L_i'cenelng Ofﬁcer .

RE: Application for a new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120 Park
Road, L« London, N8 : e A ey _

We. the underS|gned W|sh to collectlvely make a representatlon agamst the
appllcatlon for a new premises licence for “Villiers Terrace” 120 Park Road
London,. N8 : : . S o

We are. the resrdents of Truro Court a block of councﬂ flats adjacent to o
“Villiers Terrace " o e

Thankfully, we have been able to sleep very well smce the begmmng of _
September 2008, when work started atthe above mentloned site and the pub
ceased frading. We want to continue sleeplng weII :

“Villiers Terrace” was formerly known. as the Princess Alexandra Public.... .
House. Since It ‘was taken over. by the last owner.we have all notlced a ,
signifi cant rlse in. noise Ievels, drunk and dlsorderly conduct,, Iltterlng
and rubblsh dumplng not to mentlon anincrease in wolence, crime and
drug use. ThlS was clearly coupled wnth and. dlrectly related to, the . ..
marked i mcrease, under this new ownershlp, of the playmg of Ioud llve
~ and recorded music. : . L

We had hoped that the new estabhshment was gomg to be a. more Iald back
less party oriented type of pub but this hew apphcatlon fora llcence does. not
bode well for us as long-suffering neighbours “Villiers Tefrace” is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club.” This exactly what we
have to avoid in order to protect our children, ourselves and our
nelghbourhood from the above stated problems



~Page 95

Our concern is that the unsavoury crowd that the former pub attracted
due to its loud music, late night drinking and lack of ability or
wrllmgness to curtail drug use on the premises, will return. Granting an
even latér licence to serve alcohol throughout the week will certainly ensure
that the problems, which have plagued this area of Park Road for many
months, are bound to return with increased intensity.

" There has been at least one (probably more) serious incident — prompting'a
yellow police board being erected directly outside the pub with a request for :
information. it was common (before September) to hear‘cotiples’ flghtlng
loudly and violent behaviour of men towards women or other men.'One nlght
for example, it sounded as though one woman customer of the pub narrowly:
escaped an indecent assault. On the weekends it was fairly common to
have the police and or ambulance attend to violent, drunken people who

felt the need to hurt each other and shout obscenities at the tops of their
voices: We have had to put up with customers from the pub smoking,
snorting cocaine and having sex in our front and back private communal
gardens. Since the Princess Alexandra turned from a quiet dnnkmg
establishment to a late night party venlieé we have seen it all... ’

The residents living in the flats ‘on' the'side hearest to the pubs (there are
two teenaged girls and one seven year old girl) were frequently -woken
up by shouting, fighting, drunkenness and violent and abusive
behaviour. Please, if you are able to - ask the police about this partlcular _
area" cause of the late nlght bar and: petrol station (w1th cash pomt) across
thé’road: the area bedame a meetlng ‘point for overly drank’ people at 3am in’
the morning. If food is made available late into the night too... it will’ ‘becomé'a
mecca for late night drinkers in search of food, money and drugs. It wili also
mean that the ‘rubbish dufping (on theé behalf of the pub) will'become ‘even -
more of a problem. We have just been informed by Haringey Pest Control that
our recent mouse problem (my partner has lived in this block for nearly 20
years and has never known of a molise problem before) was most llkely due
to ‘the disturbing ‘of Fiibbish piles’ accumulatlng at the pub Late mght food IS "
sure to add to the problem of rodents: -~ -

We see olirselves as’ a'tolérant lot (perhaps oo to!erant) and don't really
complaln‘that much Many of us do our farr_ share of partylng too a b|t of
party and goes -ON' unitil 2 or-3am.’ But 2 =3am’ eve[y night ig way too muchl to
expect us to cope W|th Thls Iate mght llcence wrll not only affect oq,r._ o
We must draw the line somewhere. Thls is a residential area; with~
children and families trying to get a decent night’s sleep so they can go
to work or school in'the: ‘morning. We don’t deserve to have to hsten to
alcohol-fuelted rantmg and f‘ ghtmg throuqhout the mqht g '

We hopé you share"our aim 1o | ensure that “Vlillers LTerrace " doesn t attract !
the same sort of problems’as the' Princess’Alexahder did (W|thou ‘a3am -
licencel). We feel that we miist all work together to make sure that these



: - Page 96

licences are not granted by the Council, and furthermore, that a close
eve is kept on the effect that “Villiers Terrace” has on crime, disorder
and noise levels in our area.

Thank yo-u in advance for giving this representation your full, prompt and
considered attention,

Yours Sincerely,

Resident of Truro Court,

PRINT NAME FLAT NUMBER " SIGN NAME

JUUA MODRE | 5 | .
~ ARoN SutTon |



Page 97

Truro Court,
Palace Road,
I 4 London,
‘ : , | N8 8QN
Licensing Team, T T T
1 Floor, : . A ;
Lee Valley Technopark S hE o o
Ashley Road, .. e e e _
Tottenham B LTI Ry :,g
London N17 9LN’ R
A . 10" October.2008

LRV : b i ! g

For the Atténtion Of-i l;)alfr_ah; Barrett,LeadLlcenSinQOfflcer ‘,

—-11

RE: Application 1
Road, t.ohdon, N

or a.new. premlses licence for Vllllers Terrace, 120, Park

F T e S T L L T S N S L O Y R i
f_ LRI ww T LRI S S _ ER A " I

R ENR ¢ I AT
TR e g i

We the undersrgned WISh to collectlvely make a representatlon agalnst the ,
appllcatlon for. a new.premises llcence for “Vllllers Terrace” 120 Park Road
London,NS S, ,

We are the re3|dents of Truro Court a block of councu flats adjacent to o
“Villiers Terrace.” . .~ i~ o ,..;;:_:.j‘.‘ e e e e

Thankfully, we have been abl_e to sleep very well smce the beglnmng of ‘
September 2008 when work., started at the above mentroned site and the pub
: ceased tradlng We,w‘" "'"; ntlnue sleepmgz weII R s

“V;Illers Terrace was formerly known as the Pnncess Alexandra Publlc ,
House, Smce lt was. taken ver by the last owner we have all not|ced a
srgmt“ cant rlse in nmse levels, drunkeand dlsorderly conduct llttermg
and rubbish’ dumpmg not to. mentlon an.increase.in v:olence, crime. and
drug use. This was clearly coupled with, and dlrectly related to, the
marked increase, under this new ownershlp, of the playmg of loud live
and recorded mu3|c : o e e el e

N
We had hoped that the new estabhshment was gomg to be a mcre lald back
less party onented type of pub, but this.new application for a llcence does not _
bode well for us as long-suffering neighbours. “Villiers. Terrace” is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club. * This exactly what we
have to avoid in order to protect our children, ourselves and our
neighbourhood from the above stated problems.



Page 98

,,,,,,

Our concern is that the unsavoury crowd that the former pub attracted,

| its Toud music, late night drinking and lack of ability or

Vt!l gness to curtail drug use on the premises, will return. Granting an
éven later licence to serve alcohol throughout the week will certainly ensure
that the problems, which have plagued this area of Park Road for many
months, are bound to return with increased intensity.

..... -

There has been at least one (probably more) serious incident = promptm‘g a:
yellow police board being erected directly outside the pub with a request for
information. It was common (before September) to hear cotples fi ghtlng o
loudly and violent behaviour of men towards women or other men. One nlght
for example, it sounded as though ocne woman customer of the pub narro. ly-' '
escaped an indecent assault. On the weekends it was falrly commion‘to
have the police and or ambulance attend to violent, drunken people who
felt the need to hurt each other and shout obscenities at the tops of their
voices: We have had to put up with customers from the pub smoking,
snorting cocaine and having sex in our front and back private communal
gardens. Since the Princess Alexandra turned from a quiet drrnklng .
establishment to a late' night' party veniié-we' have seen'it all..! A

The residents: Iwmg in the flats on'the sidé nearéstits. the pubsa(th_er‘ are
two teenaged girls and one seven year old girl) were frequently Woken"-
up by shouting, fighting, drunkenness and violent and abusive
behaviour. Please, if you are able to - ask the Jpolice about this partlcular
area. Because of the tate nlght ‘bar and: petrol “tation (wrth cash pomt) acro8s
the? road tHe drea beéame & meetlng point for'overly drunk’ people at Zamini”
the morning. If food is made available late into the night too... it will'becomeé a’

. mecca for Iate nlght dnnkers in search of food, Mmoney. and drugs L

- . \.“
LTSI lL.Jf LCJ._.LJ:*L-: [

LS

e} .,:

We see: ourselves as a tolerant lot (perhaps too tolerant) and don't’ really
complaln that much Many of us do our falr share of partylng too a blt of

.....

expect us to cope with. Thls Iate nlght Ilcence wull not’ only affect our-
sleep, it will also have long term adverse effects on our nelghbourhood
We must’ draw the'line: somewhere This'ig'a re3|dent|al area, with -
chlldren and families trymg to géta decent night’s’ ‘sleep'so they can go
to work-or séhool in the morhing: We' don’t deserve“to,have to Ilstenf‘t'o

]

alcohol-fuelled rantmg and ﬁghtlng throughout the mght"' L

We hope you-share 6Ur aimto ensiiré that “Villiers Terra " doesn’t ‘att 'ct""
the same sort of problems as the Princess Alexander did’ (wrthou a'3an’
licence!). We feel that we must all work together to make sure that these_
Ilcénces are not granted by thé Cotinéil; and furthermore, thata “close -
eye is- kept on thé effect that “Vllllers Terrace" has on crlme, dlsorder
and norse levels m our area =

£ —'ﬁ EE [RRSIEPRG




Page 99

Thank you in advance for giving this representatlon your full, prompt and
considered attention,

Yours Sincerely,

Resident_ of Truro Court,

PRINT NAME FLAT NUMBER SIGN NAME
| pwguw ang .
- e

HorUSES



- Page 100



Page 101

Truro Court,
Palace Road,
London,
N8 8QN
Licensing Team,
. 1% Floor,
Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road,
Tottenham,
London, N17 9LN
10" October 2008

For the Attention Of: Daliah Barrett, Lead Licensing Officer

RE: Application for a new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120, Park
Road, London, N8

We the undersigned wish to collectively make a representation against the
application for a new premises licence for “Villiers Terrace” 120 Park Road,
London, N8.

We are the residents of Truro Court, a block of council flats adjacent to
“Villiers Terrace.”

Thankfully, we have been able to sleep very well since the beginning of
September 2008, when work started at the above mentioned site and the pub
ceased trading. We want to continue sleeping well.

“Villiers Terrace” was formerly known as the Princess Alexandra Public
House. Since it was taken over by the last owner we have all noticed a
significant rise in noise levels, drunk and disorderly conduct, littering
and rubbish dumping not to mention an increase in violence, crime and
drug use. This was clearly coupled with, and directly related to, the
marked increase, under this new ownership, of the playing of loud live
and recorded music.

We had hoped that the new establishment was going to be a more laid back;
less party oriented type of pub, but this new application for a licence does not
bode well for us as long-suffering neighbours. “Villiers Terrace” is clearly
aiming to be a loud, late night drinking “bar/club.” This exactly what we
have to avoid in order to protect our children, ourselves and our
neighbourhood from the above stated problems.



Page 102

Our concern is that the unsavoury crowd that the former pub attracted,
due to its loud music, late night drinking and lack of ability or
willingness to curtail drug use on the premises, will return. Granting an
even later licence to serve alcohol throughout the week will certainly ensure
that the problems, which have plagued this area of Park Road for many
months, are bound to return with increased intensity.

There has been at least one (probably more) serious incident — prompting a
yellow police board being erected directly outside the pub with a request for
information. It was common (before September) to hear couples fighting
loudly and violent behaviour of men towards women or other men. One night,
for example, it sounded as though one woman customer of the pub narrowly
escaped an indecent assault. On the weekends it was fairly common to
have the police and or ambulance attend to violent, drunken people who
felt the need to hurt each other and shout obscenities at the tops of their
voices. We have had to put up with customers from the pub smoking,
snhorting cocaine and having sex in our front and back private communal
gardens. Since the Princess Alexandra turned from a quiet drinking
establishment to a late night party venue we have seen it all...

The residents living in the flats on the side nearest to the pubs (there are
two teenaged girls and one seven year old girl) were frequently woken
up by shouting, fighting, drunkenness and violent and abusive
behaviour. Please, if you are able to - ask the police about this particular
area. Because of the late night bar and petrol station (with cash point) across
the road, the area became a meeting point for overly drunk people at 3am in
the morning. If food is made available late into the night too... it will become a
mecca for late night drinkers in search of food, money and drugs. It will also
mean that the rubbish dumping (on the behalf of the pub) will become even
more of a problem. We have just been informed by Haringey Pest Control that
our recent mouse problem (my partner has lived in this block for nearly 20
years and has never known of a mouse problem before) was most likely due
to the disturbing of rubbish piles accumulating at the pub. Late night food is
sure to add to the problem of rodents.

We see ourselves as a tolerant lot (perhaps too tolerant) and don't really
complain that much. Many of us do our fair share of partying too, a bit of
music is ok if it ends by midnight and isn’t too loud. It's even ok if it's a one off
party and goes on until 2 or 3am. But 2 - 3am every night is way too much to
expect us to cope with. This late night licence will not only affect our
sleep, it will also have long term adverse effects on our neighbourhood.
We must draw the line somewhere. This is a residential area, with
children and families trying to get a decent night’s sleep so they can go
to work or school in the morning. We don’t deserve to have to listen to
alcohol-fuelled ranting and fighting throughout the night.

We hope you share our aim to ensure that “Villiers Terrace,” doesn’t attract
the same sort of problems as the Princess Alexander did (without a 3am
licencel). We feel that we must all work together to make sure that these




Page 103

licences are not granted by the Council, and furthermore, that a close
eye is kept on the effect that “Villiers Terrace” has on crime, disorder
and noise levels in our area.

Thank you in advance for giving this representation your full, prompt and
considered attention,

Yours Sincerely,

Resident of Truro Court,

PRINT NAME FLAT NUMBER SIGN NAME



[ B,
Daliah Barrett-WiIIiémswc Cr £ @‘&‘igf Sarah & James Jackman

Licensing Team '\~\rﬂ/7 E 64 Palace Road
1% Floor, Lee Valley Tachnopa kﬁﬁ{&:y RD D London N8 8QP
Ashley Road 2o 8LE

Tottenham \\\/

London N17 9LN

16 October 2008

Dear Sirs,

Licensing application: 120 Park Road, London N3

We write to voice our concerns regarding the licensing proposal for Villiers Terrace, 120 Park
Road, London N8. The objection relates primarily to the prevention of public nuisance and
crime and disorder, which we believe will increase markedly if this application is approved in
its current form.

Our primary objection is the proposed opening hours, which were already problematic when
the previous establishment — The Princess Alexandra — was trading. We note that Villiers
Terrace is seeking extended opening hours and is proposing to provide live entertainment
unti! 1am Monday — Thursday and until 2am Friday — Sunday. As you will appreciate, the pub
sits within a quiet residential family area and the proposal to cite what will invariably be a
noisy club in the heart of it, does not sit comfortably with local residents.

Under the current proposals, we anticipate that we will be disturbed by noise late into the
night throughout the week and that crowd dispersal will exacerbate that. The problems with
The Princess Alexandra were significant and led to our writing to the landlord as advised by
the council on 22 May to complain about noise, anti-social behaviour, litter and poor crowd
dispersal (see attached copy.) We were also forced to call the councit on one occasion when
the level of music on a Friday night was so loud at 12pm that we were unable to sleep despite
our windows being closed and our house being situated 150 metres from the pub.

We therefore suggest that an extension of the previous licensed hours is unacceptable.
Moreover, given our experience with The Princess Alexandra, we suggest that the licensed
hours need to be reduced beyond what was previously set and ceriainly beyond what is
currently sought. We suggest that live music should be no later than 10:30 Sunday to
Thursday and 11:30 on a Friday and Saturday. Further, we consider that the premises should
close by 12:00 Sunday to Thursday and by 01:00 on a Friday and Saturday. We note that
pubs in the non-residential parts of central Crouch End (Kiss the Sky and the Kings Head)
close at 01:00 at the latest and cannot see why a live music venue in a residential area
should be granted a later license.

Aside from our concerns with regard to opening hours, we must stress the need for stringent
operational guidelines to be attached to any license. As you will see from our letter to the
landlord of The Princess Alexandra, we experienced a range of problems that impinged en
the quality of our lives. Notably, crowds of people were allowed to gather outside the pub to
smoke and drink until late into the night causing significant noise. On leaving the premises,
people were not managed out quietly and were instead allowed to leave noisily, to congregate
at the bench at the end of the road and to sit playing loud music in cars parked on Palace
Road. This went on well beyond the licensed hours and often resulted in screaming drunken
arguments and fighting and created a very intimidating atmosphere for anyone walking to
their home alone. On several occasions, we have felt threatened and intimidated.



L Page 105

The effect of the poer management was also felt in the mornings, when several hundred
cigarette butts and countless broken glasses would litter the pavement around the pub. This
was unpleasant to walk through and unsafe, particularly for young children.

We are not opposed to the licensing of a pub at the end of Palace Road. On the contrary, it's
important for local businesses to establish themselves in the area and to provide a resource
far the local community, as The Princess Alexandra did in the past (under the previous
management.) However, we really question the acceptability of the late licensing of a live
music venue in the middle of a residential area and, given our recent experience, rightly so.

We therefore ask that you consider the thoughts expressed here seriously and move to bring
the licensing of this establishment into line with what is acceptable for its location and that
whatever license is granted, has strict operational conditions attached to it.

For our privacy, we ask that our names and addresses are treated confidentially when dealing
with this application.

Yours sincerely,

J_\ LV &_p_/&..uc.-\__m_ta.

Sarah & James Jackman

Countersigned by:

DN WD |
o Pkt LorD GQ/’/W/\.I/\_,A

J Mﬂ‘//ﬁﬂ*@/ﬁv j ) s C

LA PALACL RD
KARDN SUWBR R @
T P AACE rto\:% S ¢ ’Rsv

PR GERALY FoNES
S8 PALRCE Rofd NBEQP Creardt é‘““’

< SN -
§ 2 vTolace (L-Q&QQ\ .
N SR P~

BALERE FOBMAN

ALACE RD ‘é@«/\&w\q
S5 G &

Loty HeWETT

52 PE RORD N 2QP 7?4&,?&«-—4

é\b\w %‘.M
S oodentt €0 N §ao g“-w

68 Frleer Rooe C 2 : :
A ~Fftw\;4:z@_§&( W@/L
¢, neblen Gyt Ae Con




Page 106

The Landlord
Princess Alexandra
Park Road

London N8 8JP

22 May 2008
Dear landlord,
Anti-social behaviour

We write as residents of Palace Road to complain about the anti-social behaviour caused as
a direct result of The Princess Alexandra public house.

Anti-social behaviour, namely unacceptably high levels of noise both in and out of licensed
hours, littler and poor crowd dispersal have been an ongoing issue for the past 18 months.
The good weather has exacerbated this problem and on the evening of Saturday 10 May, we
experienced unacceptably high levels of music until at least 2am on Sunday 11 May.

The following Monday morning (12 May) and various occasions thereafter, the pavement
outside the pub where the benches are located has been covered in broken glass and several
hundred cigarette butts. As you'll appreciate, residents (particularly those with children) do not
wish to walk through this sort of debris on route to work or schooi.

Further, the behaviour of some of the clientele leaving the pub at closing time is
unacceptable. We are often kept awake by people screaming, aggressive shouting or fighting
between 1-3am; a problem that has been exacerbated without bouncers to control the
dispersal. On the morning of Saturday 10 May we were also forced to clean vomit from the
pavement outside our house and that of our neighbour.

We have spoken to the council to report the problem and they have advised writing to you as
a first step and asking that you respond within a two-week period of the above date by:

- Controlling crowd dispersal at closing time;

- Cleaning the outside areas each night to ensure clean pavements in the morning;

- Keeping noise to the levels stipulated in your license and ensuring that all people are
indoors and windows/doors closed by 11pm.

If there is no noticeable improvement in your running of the pub within that period we wiil have
to pursue the matter with the council and police. 1 should also say that we are aware of the
free availability of drugs in the pub and will have no hesitation in also bringing this to the
relevant authority’s attention.

We very much hope that you will respond in the manner suggested and return the pub and
the area to the peace and quiet we have experienced in previous years.

Yours sincerely

Palace Road residents



Page 107 }\ (ﬁ-

Dahlia Barrett

Lead Licensing Officer

1% Floor, Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road

Tottenham

London

N17 9LN

- Helen d’Ambrosio
Flat 9 Veryan Court
Park Road
London
N8 8JR

23" October 2008 |

Dear Ms Barrett

LICENSING ACT 2003 — NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW
PREMISES LICENSE FOR VILLIERS TERRACE, 120 PARK ROAD, LONDON N8

Having suffered a great deal of noise disturbance when 120 Park Road obtained
a music licence under previous management | am most concerned about the
new management requesting a music licence, especially since they have applied
for music to be played until 2 a.m. and Sunday afterncons from 1200 till 0200.

Under previous management the music even used to be played in the pub
garden or - when inside the pub - with opened doors during the Summer which
was terribly invasive for us noise-wise. Even with closed doors we could hear
live bands and | had to call the council until the bands were moved to the
opposite end of the pub and the volume tured down. My neighbours also
complained about sleepless nights.

| have really enjoyed the peace and quiet since the pub has been closed for
refurbishment, however Park Road is a residential area | believe it is unfair that
we should be relentlessly subjected to unwanted, repetitive music in our own
homes where we simply cannot escape it and should be resting after a hard
day/week at work.

When | purchased the property in 2005 the Princess Alexandra was a tradltlonal
jpub not a Ilve music venuer and I experlenced no problems ST -

| would therefore like to make a representation against this proposed Ilcence

| would not mind the pub playing music if | could not hear it of course but | do not
trust what the pub management would do once they obtained the licence.

With many thanks and kind regards

Helen d’Ambrosio

A et



w@,@aﬁ%ﬁ’% (}ﬁ
Lordod AJE SRS .

29 octsher ZooE

W%cm boas boew Suduittesd
Aon§ W(MﬂMéMM;‘ ,
Inveess o Ao fuot Shet Sl U

A 7&1.;/4' /@S/béfm/wv? Aarvzea /@n

) A at Aon et 1 LoeaR prgidents
I bl bk fo SpFe~ R prsz £e cvad
AP frsnel Fafire /hsﬁn/}m srra,




3HagRdRGhd

Crouch End
London N8 8QL
Licensing Team
Enforcement
Urban Environment
Units 271-272 Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road

Tottenham N17 SLN

21 October 2008

Dear Sir

D)

he

EHARINGEY COUNCILE
ENUIRORMENTAL SERVICES HHRECTORATE

27 GCT 2008
RECEIVED

CIVIC CENTRE HiGH RD N22 BLE

I would like to register my concern regarding an application for licensing the Princess
Alexandra Public House, Park Road / Palace Road N8 to become a late night bar /

restaurant / night club.

T understand that the proposed opening hours are:

Monday to Thursday 11am ~ 2am (Music and dancing until Tam.)

Friday to Sunday 11am — 3am ( Music and dancing until 2am.)

New Years Eve —open 24 hours /deregulated.

Plus option to extend hours 12 times a year with temporary licences.

This would inevitably result in nights being disturbed every day of the week by loud
music, inebriated and noisy persons in the street and additional vehicle movement in
this quiet residential area, together with more broken glass and other mess in the area.

Normal opening hours up to 11pm are quite enough to have to contend with, as well
as the already loud music and noisy customers emanating from Bar Apogee also in
Park Road, thus I strongly object to the proposal to extend them.

I would be grateful if the above could be taken into account when you are considering
the application.




Page 110 /gi\ (&j

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 24 October 2008 11:15
To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Villiers Terrace Licence Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up :
Flag Status: Red

From: Lisa Joughin [mailto:lisa.joughin@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 24 October 2008 10:58

To: Licensing

Subject: Villiers Terrace Licence Application

Hello,

I am a new resident to the area of Park Road and I would like to express my concerns with regard to the late
licence Villiers Terrace have applied for.

This is predominantly a residential street, we have moved here with a young family from the very centre of
Crouch End with the expectation that this area will be quieter and we will be less disturbed during the night
by instances of drunkenness or anti-social behaviour.

There is already a late bar in the area which is subject to a license review because of their impact on our
community, having a second bar can only magnify this for us.

There will always be an impact when a large number of people come out onto the street at 3am in the
morning, whatever the license conditions and it will be the surrounding area and residents who will suffer. In
addition I am concerned about the increased traffic and noise caused during the night by taxis or cars taking
people home,

The smoking ban has had a huge impact on the noise level generally coming from pubs as people congregate
outside the establishment and continue their conversation and drinking without consideration of the noise
they are creating and the effect on the neighbours. This increase in noise and complaints has been confirmed
by the Haringey Noise Team but there seems very little that can be done besides controlling licensing hours
to minimise the impact on local residents late at night

I currently live near to another pub in the area, the Queens Pub on Broadway Parade and we are badly
affected by the behaviour of people in the pub, particularly due to their late license. This pub operates until
midnight so people who drink in other pubs migrate here when other locations close so there is a greater
tendency for drunkenness, anti-social behaviour and recently drug-dealing. T am concerned that the late
licence here will disproportionately draw these people and this behaviour to this area.

The style and tone of this pub is not aimed at the local residents or community but is to draw in people from
further away who do not respect this area, this type of bar would surely be better suited to an area which is
not so residential.

I hope that you will consider these concerns and reject the application for a late license.

Thank you for your help.

My Contact details are:

135 Park Road

N8 8IN

07989 499995

Best Regards

Lisa

Read amazing stories to your kids on Messenger Try it Now!

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

R B P, L



Page 111

';_‘ 4‘ /
” o

Maringey Conai

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Obijectives” (listed beiow).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Namef..@mg.& Dowes and. b’lCQNMH?JA B HARINGEY FOUNGIL &S

Add ‘52 PO{Y‘C RO VLA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIF ECTORATE
! 3 0 OCT 2008
_ RECEIVED
Postcode../N ... 8371 GIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD|N22 BLE

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................
Name of Licensee...
Name of Premises (if appltcable)-..YMIWS Terrnce
FY' i Mefcs W)

Premises Address (where the L:cence W|II Aﬁe effect)

V2o ok KA. (wmncd 6l
Postcode...N&. ...2.3?

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Page 112

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance ¥V

We are cgnwww,( H\MWW . bocal prb is non Ioowwj

e wis 1 lmsic vaus' md ab e Wposuta}owwﬂ buawss.
Wi, lam Mon- wiod ok ol 20w Baday, Swhwre & :

ﬁ} LMMV’HMS(D -‘ ou Wm - iF lnad
Javdon amd a g(ms com

Sownd Thee S w{&o Wd[Qpam SpatL. .
?[M/se ﬁm ot %mhuﬂ M%mﬂm Folask

Sound vM

w8, KUY bm%.WCKNVT THY. ... hearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and correct.

Signed: W W Date:Q_ { ﬂ 00
AW

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN

Huose b4

crpw\m% ong ” ani CMEUT A e bmlouuﬂ 1§ qudl

Wt Mﬂadij swﬂw Msturbon e ﬁom Bowr Prpoch/&e ’Wﬂw m@m-m'
siytc vewwz T mﬁ theprslslonh



L 4w 1 VL &

Page 113
Barrett Déliah

From: hemapd@btopenworld.com

Sent: 22 October 2008 11:13

To: Licensing

Subject: Comments opposing possibility of a Nightclub in Crouch End

Dear Sir or Madam

| am sending this email as | am strongly against the possibility of a Nightclub opening in
Crouch End which plans to have a closing time of 3.00 am. The premises in question is the
"Alexandra Pub” on Park Road N8 currently rebranded as the "Villiers Terrace".

My views and those of my fellow residents opposing it are as follows:-

Firstly, the 3.00 am closing will have a great impact on this close knit Crouch End
community, which consists of many young families and the older generation. The streets
will become noisy into the early hours of the morning which is not very pleasant for the
residents living in close proximity to the Nightclub who are trying to sleep.

There will be extra litter on th'é_;_ streets. We are already subjected to vast amounts of |
broken glass bottles and rubbish littering our streets which can cause injury in particular to
young children and the older generation. Our streets are also covered with vomit on the
pavements mainly at weekends and people urinating in the street which is not pleasant.

This may have impact on Crime within Crouch End. There will be large groups of people
wondering the streets late at night, consumed with drunk and drugs, causing damage to
property and cars. | myself have been a victim of car crime five times in the last two years.
| live on Crouch Hall Road in Crouch End N8 8HH. These incidents have caused me
considerable distress not to mention over a £1200 in expenses and a considerable rise in
my car motor insurance premium. | have had to contact Hornsey Police Station several
times to report large groups of youths damaging cars by jumping on car bonnets, lighting
small fires to peoples front garden hedges, throwing bricks through peoples car windows,
breaking car wing mirrors etc, shouting and screaming, and hurling abuse into the early
hours of the morning.

Residents would not feel safe returning home late at night with large groups of people
hanging around in the streets.

This will effect the house prices within the area.

There will be an increase in congestion in the area. As we are already suffering from a lack
of parking for people living in the area and this will not help the situation but deteriorate it
further.

This will put a burden on the local police and neighbourhood watch services.

Crouch End has a close knit village atmosphere which it has maintained over the years and
is renowned for and we do not want it destroyed and for Crouch End to become a "Clubbing
Destination” as the local papers are suggesting with the arrival of a Nightclub.

Lastly, | would like to mention that | would also like to oppose "Bar Apogee's' on Park Road
which is currently undergoing a licence review and already has a 3.00 am closing time.

i \ " | | L \,‘»
AN oA\
291 O OOR o \J N i



Pagelol 2
Page 114

These are some points which | feel need to be taken into consideration before any decision
is made. | hope you will look into this matter for my neighbours and | as we are very
concerned about what is happening in our area.

Yours faithfully,
Hema Patel-Durasamy

29 Crouch Hall Road
Crouch End

London

N8 8HH

England

Email: hemapd@btopenworld.com

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visithttp://www.messagelabs.com/email

v A v P v o



b

Page 115

Olson Kendra g

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 30 Qctober 2008 08:51

To: Enforcement Members; Shah Noshaba

Cc: Olson Kendra

Subject: RE: Licensing{Our Ref:Brin001[2]28/10/08 15:50:39}(LBH/55874)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

I have this already, and I will take into account all valid representations received.
The matter goes before a Licensing Sub Committee on the 18th November 08 at 7pm

————— Original Message-----

From: "Enforcement Members" <Enforcement.Members@haringey.gov.uks>

To: "Barrett Daliah" <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk:

Sent: 30/10/08 08:45

Subject: FW: Licensing{Our Ref:Brin001[2]28/10/08 15:50:39}(LBH/55874)

Hi Dale

Please see e-mail from Ms Featherstone‘s office. Could you please let me know when
this case will be heard?

Ta

Noshi

From: JACKSON, Thuranie [mailto:JACKSONT®parliament.uk]

Sent: 28 October 2008 15:56

To: Enforcement Members

Subject: Licensing{Our Ref:Brin001[2]128/10/08 15:50:39} (LBH/55874)
Importance: High

Dear Noshi,
re: Princess Alexandra Pub, 120 Park Road - Night Club License application
Please see below an email to Licensing, which was copied to Lynne.

Lynne asks that the objections of these and any other residents be taken into careful
consideration when deciding this application.

Kind regards,

Thuranie Aruliah Jackson



Assistant to Ly?nne Featherstone MP Page 116

To whom it may concern

It has been bought to my attention that the building formally The Princess Alexandra
pub, 120 Park road, has applied for a new license to operate as a night club with
extended hours during the week and weekends. I would like to give my very strong
objection to this on the following grounds.

The prevention of public nuisance

The building itself was built as a public house, there is no sound proofing, indeed
there is even a conservatory, and there's a lot of outside space. It isn't appropriate
for any kind of loud dance music, especially into the early hours of the morning, plus
customers standing/sitting in the beer garden until the early hours, talking,
laughing, usual drunken antics.

The premises (as with Bar Apogee across the road) is surrounded on all sides by
residential housing. Most of the residents are young, working families, with children
of school age. We have been and are, disturbed into the early hours on Friday and
Saturday nights by Bar Apogee, to have this on Sunday, and through the week from
another premises would be intolerable. This area is not the right place for a night
club.

From past experience of Bar Apogee (and the Princess Alexandra), people often come by
car, which means a lot of engine revving, car door slamming, screeching tyres, when
pecple leave.

Even when the premises was a pub, there were a number of complaints against it for
noise and disturbances - the police have also had to be called on a number of
occasions, as have the noise team. This will only get worse if it becomes a night club
operating until lam Mon-Thur and 3am Fri- Sun.

The prevention of crime and disorder

_There have been a number of fights outside The Princess Alexandra in the past and we
can't see this getting any better if it becomes a nightclub.

Local residents have had to break up fights late at night at these premises, putting
their own safety at risk.

Beyond the above, in February the council rejected a license extension application
from Bar Apogee {115 Park Road), and instead offered a license with hours of 1.00 Mon-
Fri and 2am Fri-Sat, Sun 12am - with a number of strict conditions such as not
allowing any more customers in after midnight, 2 security persomnel at all times on
the door, sound proofing of the premises, ensuring people leave quietly, limited
number of people smoking outside at one time etc. Therefore how could 120 Park road he

2



allowed anything different? In fact, weEPave riqtiStEd a review of the license hours
for Bar Apogee as late clubbing license a@ﬁa reft't appropriate here.

It this goes ahead, it will make our lives a misery 7 days a week. I'm sure the
Licensing Act 2004 wasn't bought in so pubs could hecome night clubs. Please don't let
Park road become a night ¢lub destination.

Regards
Charley Brinton and Danny Bull

150a Park Road

London N8 89t

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security Systemn.
For more inforwation please vigit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




z
v

Page 118

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 22 Qctober 2008 14:35

To: QOlson Kendra

Subject: FW: Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road-licence review
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

————— Original Message-----

From: Jill George [mailto:jillegeorge@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2008 14:18

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road-licence review

With reference teo the review of the premises licence for Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road, N8
8JN

The operation of Bar Apogee has continued to be a public nuisance and a cause for
concern to the local residents because of the following points.

Many patrons of the bar still gather ocutside the doors, using the chairs and tables
provided.

The doors are often left open, using door catches, for long periods.

Noise made by these patrons and music from inside the premises become very intrusive
and disturbing, oftem well inte the early hours of the morning.

Vehicles are frequently parked in front of and around the premises, often half on the
pavement. Park Road is narrow at this point and the obstructions persistently cause
traffic to be reduced to one lane operation and the consequent noise of standing
traffic and the stopping and starting of traffic, including night buses. This also
creates an additional obstacle for emergency vehicles; it should be noted that Park
Road is a standard route from Hornsey Fire Station.

The parking is also leading to the break up and subsidence of the public footpath in
front of the bar.

Cn leaving the bar, patrons frequently behave in a necisy and anti-social manner as
they walk up Park Road.

The non-opening of this bar, usually on Monday nights, is a very welcome respite to
this on-going situation.

The pending application by the Princess Alexandra, opposite to the Bar Apogee, for a
gimilar early morning hours music and dance licence will,if granted, only lead to a
further deterioration to the present situation in the area.

At the last license hearing for the Bar Apogee, I recall there was an attempt to blame
the Princess Alexandra for a lot of the nuisance late at night in the area. The
Princess Alexandra has been closed for refurbishments for around 4 months, this has
not led to any improvement in the late night problems.

Finally I list three infringements of the licensing conditions, as laid out in the
current licence for the Barxr Apogee.

Item 4 -The outer doors are often held open with door hooks.
Item 10 -More than 10 patrons are cften outside.
Item 12 -No external CCTV has been in installed arcund the premises.

Finally I continue to be concerned about the influence and attraction of such a bar to
the many young people in this heavily residential area.

Yours sincerely



. [ 4
J E George -
156 Park Road Page 119
N8 8JT

22/10/08

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 120 AN

Olson Kendra el
From: Barretft Daliah

Sent: 29 October 2008 10:47

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Princess Alexandra licensing application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

————— Original Message-----

From: Jill George [mailte:jillegeorge@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 29 October 2008 10:42

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Licensing

Subject: Princess Alexandra licensing application

I am writing to lodge my strong objection to the proposed changes to the operation and
licence of the Princess Alexandra, 120 Park Road, N8 (Villiers Terrace).

The premises are immediately adjacent to four blocks of flats and alse close to many
houses in Palace Road and Park Road, a high density residential area.

These homes would be directly disturbed by patrons arriving and especially leaving,
parking, smoking outside, loud music from and the general disturbance caused by such
activities late into the night eg 3-4am.

Parking in the area is currently difficult. It can only be made worse by extra
vehicles bringing patrons into the area. Palace Road is closed off with a barrier
midway. Park Reoad is a wvery busy main road congested with both through

traffic, including emergency vehicles and buses, and many parked cars. These conditions
will be made extensively more difficult with extra traffiec both moving and parked and
cause further public nuisance.

The Princess Alexandra has in recent times been the location for public disturbance
and violent disorder. Police notices appealing for witnesses have been displayed in
the vicinity of the pub. This coupled with the on-going difficulties caused by the Bar
Apogee located opposite at 115 Park Road, do not fit in with the residential nature of
the area.

Many young people from the local secondary schoel frequently pass through the
viginity. Families living in the area have children aged from small babies to
impressionable teenagers. Many elderley people alsc live close by.

After many years of living in this area with little disturbance from what used to be
community pubs I object to the gquality of my neighbourhood being changed in this
totally inappropriate way.

J E George
156 Park Road
N8 BJT

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 121
Barrett Daliah -

From: karen.silvester [karen.silvester@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 19 October 2008 09:56

To: Licensing;' Barrett Daliah

Subject: Licensing Application, 120 Park Road N8

'lam writing as [ would like to make a representation against the application for a new premise's
license for Villiers Terrace at 120 Park Road, London N8.

I have lived at my.current address (55 Palace Road N8) for 12 years and when the "Princess
. Alexandra’ changed hands a couple of years ago the local vacinity changed dramatically and my
concern is this will continue if this license is granted. My reasons for concern are as follows:

1. Disturbance during the night - especially weekday nights when everyone in my household
has to get up for work/school the following moming. Disturbances include cars pulling up
at all hours and upon closing of the pub people talking loudly and arguing in the street
after drinking alcohol.

2. Music (although supposed to be regulated) so loud that you can hear it until it stops. This
is especially so in the summer when windows are open and the pub garden is being used.

3. Drop of property value - I am currently trying to sell my property and some detrimental
feedback has already been regarding the pub as it is not now known to be the quict pub of
old but a nightclub style venue.

4. Because of the smoking laws big crowds on the street outside and around the back of the
pub in the car park which can be intimidating when returning home at night.

5. Broken glass on the street.

Palace Road has, until the last couple of years, always been a quiet residential street. Although
only pedestrians can use it, it is a cut through from one side of Crouch End to the other and this
adds to the amount of people (and noise) dispersing from the pub.

I look forward to hearing that my representation has been registered.
Yours sincerely
Karen Silvester

55 Palace Road
London N8 8QL

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 122

34 Barrington Road
Crouch End
London

N8 8QS

Licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Tuesday 21st October 2008

Dear Sir/Madam,

Late License Applications Apogee and Villiers Terrace

It has recently come to our attention of the proposals of the establishments Apogee and Villiers
Terrace who are bidding for opening hours as late as 3am on Friday and Sunday nights and 2am
at other times as a music venue.

As a resident of the area, [ would like to voice my objections about this before it goes to the
licensing committee:

o This area is a quiet, residential area with many young families. There is already
disturbance on occasion with drunken people [eaving Apogee at or soon after 1.00am.

» We live outside the centre of Crouch End Broadway we do not expect to put up with the
high noise leve! disruptions. Neither from the music from the bar nor from customers
leaving the venues.

o Parking problems often come with this kind of late opening hours. This can already be
seen when numerous cars park on either side of the street and half on the pavement along
Park Road making it a hazard for pedestrians as well as for other drivers and buses
passing.

o Groups of people are already congregating outside Apogee after 1am, whilst the noise
level is certainly a nuisance to residents close by, it can be quite intimidating and worrying
to listen to. ‘

o Many bars, pubs and clubs within Crouch End do not stay open as late as 2am or 3am
why should permission be granted fo venues for this that are even closer to residential
homes. It doesn't make sense.

» If licenses were granted this would clearly be an encouraging sign for more venues like
this to open in the future in and close by residential areas. Making a currently quiet and
pleasant Greater London Area yet another over used nightlife / clubbing area. London has
so many of these already.

« Being the parents of a 1 year old we chose to live close to a park and away from the bars,
as much as you can whilst staying in London. We know from talking with neighbours many
other young families have chosen to live here for that very reason.

Yours faithfully,

-

Lorna Walker and Richard Bareham




Page 123
Barrett Daliah

From: Tricia Tomlinson [tricia.tomlinson@gmail.com]
Sent: 17 October 2008 23:32

To: Licensing

Subject: Bar Apogee and Villiers Terrace Licensing Review

Dear Sirs

As a resident of Park Road, Crouch End I am dismayed to discover that the owners of the
refurbished Princess Alexandra pub are seeking a late license to open until 2am Monday to Thursday
and until 3am Friday to Sunday.

Having ltved with the disruption caused by the late opening of Bar Apogee over the last year or so it
is hugely concerning to learn that another establishment only yards away may also be eligible for a
late license.

Over the past year I have been woken from my sleep by people leaving Bar Apogee in the early
hours of the morning which is some feat given that my bedroom is at the back of my home and does
not overlook the road. On numerous occasions fights have broken out between people leaving the
bar. The most recent, a couple of months ago, almost caused me to call the police as those involved
were fighting in the street and creating an obstacle for passing motorists.

I no longer park my car on the road across from Bar Apogee at the weekends as on numerous
occasions during the past 2-3 months I have found my wing mirrors completely detached from my
car and thrown to one side on the pavement.

I have been unhappy with the noise levels from Bar Apogee for some time and have considered
writing to the council before now but unfortunately I have dragged my feet on the issue. The
prospect of another establishment having the same rights has compelled me to do so now.

As a professional I frequently leave my home at 6am in the morning to begin my working day and to
have my sleep disturbed any time after midnight is not only a great inconvenience it represents a
significant detriment to my quality of life. The tone set by these establishments has led me to believe
that the area is no longer as safe as it was when I first moved in over 3 years ago.

I would strongly urge the council to reconsider issuing a late license to these establishments, The
centre of Crouch End caters very well for all needs and we do not need quasi clubs in residential
areas. :

Regards
Tricia Tomlinson

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




_ Page 124
Barrett Daliah -

From: kate alderton [strangel@earth101.org]

Sent: 20 October 2008 20:38

To: Licensing

Subject: re the princess alexandrafvilliers terrace park rd n8

to whom it may concern,

i wanted to wvoice my concern about the application for a license with extended hours
for the venue that used to be the alexandra pub on park rd crouch end nS.

having experienced the disturbance caused by the customers who use bar apogee on the
same road which also has a late night license, i am very concerned that the change of
license will create even more chacs on our road especially at weekends. we are already
reqgularly woken by screeching cars, arguments, loud music from the bar and the idea of
opening a night club on our road will only add to the noise pollution and disturbance
to the residents, many of whom have children.

please take my concerns into consideration when locking at the application.
yours
kate alderton

133 park xd
london n8 8jn

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For meore information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Barrett Daliah Page 125

From: Marisa Schultz [marisaschultz@hotmail.com]
Sent: 19 October 2008 15:48

To: Licensing

Subject: Villiers Terrace 120 Park Road, London N8

I am emailing you to completely oppose the late licensing hours at the new bar at the
corner of Palace Road & Park Road.

I think it is completely out of the question that a bar on a residential street should
be open until 2.00am during a working week and 3.00am on a weekend.

Most of the houses along Palace Road are occupied by families with school age
children, these children need a good nights sleep to perform at school the next day,
they should not be woken at one or twe in the morning by people leaving a bar and
going home. Many of the adults alsc have jobs to go to in the morning, it is
rediculous that a bar should have such late hours during the week.

When we moved to our house in 1991 the Princess Alexandra was a pub, with pub hours.

I find it very disturbing that we may now find ourselves with a nightclub along the
road. Before the pub shut down for rencvation, practically every Friday & Saturday
night we are woken by people leaving the pub in the early hours, this is bad enough,
but if there were to happen on other days it would severely disrupt the harmony of the
neighbourhood and encourage crime and disorder along the roads near Villiexs Terrace.

Please take into account these worries and do not give Villiers Terrace a late
License.

Yours sincerely

Marisa Schultz

See the most popular videos on the web '
http://clk.atdmt.com/GBL/go/115454061/direct/01/

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more informaticon please wisit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




B : Page 126

Barrett Daliah

From: sculptort [sculptori@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2008 10:28

To: } Licensing

Subject: Re: Princess Alexandra / Villiers Terrace Licensing application

My reasons under the given headings are; Crime and disorder Late night drinking with
the current. license already produces early morning revelers whom travel along Park
Road shouting, screaming,breaking bottles/glasses, fighting, dragging dustbins into
the street, Urinating in the street and peoples gardens. I have personally seen what
appeared to be a joint being rolling in a car parked outside of the pub.

Public Safety

Cars fill all the parking spaces on this narrow road and buses and cars are forced
into the middle section and it is not possible for two cars to pass each other. When
this happens at speed even below 30 mph this becomes a very dangerous situation. The
road is clearly marked with white and yellow lines and in the evening and early
mornings these are completely ignored.

Public nuisance

The car parking brings a nuisance level for residents. The revving engines and playing
loud music whilst smoking in their cars is a problem. Cars honking to their friends
whilst passing by the pub.

Smokers talking and shouting whilst standing around in the street.

Buses having to wait whilst oncoming traffic gets past them and because the bus is
starting off in first gear this become extra noise.

Harm to children
I have no experience of outcomes or problems arising from this other than when my
daughter and her friends were 17 years old they ?gd no problem getting served alcohol
there.-

: ;

On 14 Oct 2008, at 09:55, Licensing wrote:

> Mr Slater

-3

> Please give your reasons under the four objectives

>

> Crime and disorder

-

> Public safety

> Public nuisance

> Prevention of harm to children

>

> Regards

> Daliah Barrett

>

> ——-=- Original Message-----

> From: sculptort [mailto:sculptort@blueyonder.co.uk]

> Sent: 13 October 2008 14:58

> To: Licensing

> Subject: Princess Alexandra / Villiers Terrace Licensing application
> .

> I wish to strongly oppose the licensing application made by The

> Princess Alexandra scon to be Villiers Terrace.

> Terry Slater

> 158 Park Road

> N8 8JT

-3

>

>

> This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
> For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
>

>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be

1



VV VY VY VYV VYYVY VYV VY VYV Y Y Y

subject to legal privilege and are in{gﬁK§@<1ﬁg7for the person

(s} or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any
unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disgclosure is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and
delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which
might affect any computer or system into which they are received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are
virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage
from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




lasbluié

Page 128
Barrett Daliah
From: sjiwarland@tiscali.co.uk
Sent: 04 October 2008 21:04
To: Licensing
Subject: Licence proposals for Bar Apogee and Princess Alexandra/Villiers Terrace night club

Importance: High
Dear Sir / Madam,

I am writing to voice my very strong objection to Haringey Councils plan to allow such rediculous
licenced hours to what were once 2 perfectly respectable public houses into what are now late night
clubs in the area.

I can confirm that since you allowed the Princess Alexandra and Bar Apogee the right to sell drink
into the early hours of the morning, we now have issues of anti social behaviour, which we never
experienced previously.

I live in Kelland Close and we have vehicles parking on the estate from these 2 premises and when
their owners return to claim them again in the early hours, we have to put up with

screaming, shouting, smashed bottles and arguing. There are always youths hanging around
throughout the night, sometimes until daybreak. It feels very threatening.

In the summer, we cannot have our windows open because of the noise all through the week in the
street and on the estate because of this. So I cannot believe that you would even consider lengthening
the hours of one or both of these premises further with the addition of music too!

Maybe you should try going to work day after day without adiquate sleep due to constant noise
nuisance and see how well you cope. :

There are families with young children and elderly people living in the vacinity of these places and it
is disgusting that the council would allow such a disturbance to effect so many lives.

From what I understand, we have had the police and Anti-social Behaviour Teams turning up to deal
with residents complamts about anti-social behaviour.

The council has a duty of care to it's residents and should understand that this sort of public nuisance
should be put a stop to. It has a very unseitling effect on people living near by and their quality of
life is greatly deminished by it.

AllT can forsee is very little future peace and quiet for residents of Park Road and Palace Road if
these clubs are allowed to continue to trade in this way.

For goodness sake, the Alexandra wants to have the following times - 10am - 2am Mon-Thurs

(regulated music until lam) and 10am - 3am Fri - Sun (regulated music until 2am). Perhaps someone

from your team could tell residents who on earth would consider such nonsensical application in the
first place?

Bar Apogee need much more stringent controls and carlier closing, their customers spill out onto the
road and are a constant nuisance.

AllT can hope for is that common sense prevails and residents are given a little bit of support from



Ladph £ UL

Page 129

the council for a change and that their feelings and concerns are properly considered.

Yours sincerely
Sarah Warland .

16 Kelland Close, Park Road

See your new look Tiscali Homepage - http://www.tiscali.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit hitp://www.messagelabs.com/email

L



Page 1 of 4
Page 130

Barrett Daliah

From: sjwarland@tiscali.co.uk

Sent: 07 October 2008 21:56

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Licence proposals for Bar Apogee and Princess Alexandra/Villiers Terrace night club

Dear Ms Barrett,
Thanks for your very quick response and letting me know. I will do as advised.

I have received a letter from you concerning Bar Apogee, but nothing concerning the changes to the
Princess Alexandra / Villiers Terrace. When will residents be consulted about this change of licence,
seeing as there are due to be fewer restrictions and later and longer hours of music?

To be honest this premises impacts on us more than Bar Apogee, even though we do still get the
noise from this one too. I assume that because this is a new application the old restrictions will not
apply and so residents will have to begin all over again to deal with any problems that arise.

They have nearly finished the refurbishment of the building, it already looks like it will be going
ahead whether we agree or not.

I know other residents are very worried what this is going to bring to the area. Since the building has
been temporarily closed the noise levels and anti-social behaviour have dropped again considerably.

We have lived here for over 30 years and we have rarely had a problem in this area and it never felt
unsafe until these places were changed from ordinary pubs and given late licences.

I 'am also aware that due to licencing laws being what they are, it can also be very difficult for
residents or the Council for that matter to have any real power to deal with these matters effectively.

I hope some of the panel who will be judging these licences have some experience in this particular
problem, otherwise how can they possibly understand the concern it causes.

Many thanks for your help.
Sarah

----Original Message----

From: Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Date: 06/10/2008 9:47

To: <sjwarland@tiscali.co.uk>

Subj: RE: Licence proposals for Bar Apogee and Princess Alexandra/Villiers Terrace night club

Dear Ms Warland

You have not understood what is going on clearly.

Firstly, a licensee or prospective licensee has the ability to apply for whatever they like. It is during the
consultation period for the application that residents are able to right in and voice their views for or against
what is being applied for. The matter then goes before a panel of Members for discussion where all those that



Page 2 of 4
Page 131

have written in and the applicants attend and give their verbal reasons.

Please note that Bar Apogee is being reviewed as residents have made an application because f existing
noise nuisance and issues with the premises. This will go to a hearing in due course,

Villiers Terrace is anew application and although the Princess Alexandra as it previously was had some
-stringent conditions on the license because of the history of noise nuisance, this new application is not as
stringent. [ cannot put conditions on the license, you as a resident is able to write in with your concerns and
the matter will go to a hearing in due course.

You are able to make representation on both, and you will need to write in separately on both applications
showing how they have or will affect you. .

Regards

Daliah Barrett

\

From: sjwarland@tiscali.co.uk [mailto:sjwarland@tiscali.co.uk]

Sent: 04 October 2008 21:04 '

To: Licensing

Subject: Licence proposals for Bar Apogee and Princess Alexandra/Villiers Terrace night club
Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

I am writing to voice my very strong objection to Haringey Councils plan to allow such rediculous
licenced hours to what were once 2 perfectly respectable public houses into what are now late night
clubs in the area.

I can confirm that since you allowed the Princess Alexandra and Bar Apogee the right to sell drink
into the early hours of the morning, we now have issues of anti social behaviour, which we never
experienced previously.

I live in Kelland Close and we have vehicles parking on the estate from these 2 premises and when
their owners return to claim them again in the early hours, we have to put up with

screaming, shouting, smashed bottles and arguing. There are always youths hanging around
throughout the night, sometimes until daybreak. It feels very threatening.

In the summer, we cannot have our windows open because of the noise all through the week in the
street and on the estate because of this. So I cannot believe that you would even consider lengthening
the hours of one or both of these premises further with the addition of music too!

Maybe you should try going to work day after day without adiquate sleep due to constant noise
nuisance and see how well you cope.



- om0 T

Page 132

There are families with young children and elderly people living in the vacinity of these places and it
is disgusting that the council would allow such a disturbance to effect so many lives.

From what I understand, we have had the police and Anti-social Behaviour Teams turning up to deal
with residents complaints about anti-social behaviour.

The council has a duty of care to it's residents and should understand that this sort of public nuisance
should be put a stop to. It has a very unsettling effect on people living near by and their quality of
life is greatly deminished by it.

AllT can forsee is very little future peace and quiet for residents of Park Road and Palace Road if
these clubs are allowed to continue to trade in this way.

For goodness sake, the Alexandra wants to have the following times - 10am - 2am Mon-Thurs
(regulated music until 1am) and 10am - 3am Fri - Sun (regulated music until 2am). Perhaps someone
from your team could tell residents who on earth would consider such nonsensical application in the
first place?

Bar Apogee need much more stringent controls and earlier closing, their customers spill out onto the
road and are & constant nuisance,

All I can hope for is that common sense prevails and residents are given a little bit of support from
the council for a change and that their feelings and concerns are properly considered.

Yours sincerely
Sarah Warland

16 Kelland Close, Park Road

See your new look Tiscali Homepage - http://www.tiscali.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised
use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is sirictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete
this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received



Page 133

and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus fice and no responsibility
is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation,

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit hitp://www.messagelabs.com/email

See your new look Tiscali Homepage - http://www tiscali.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 134
Barrett Daliah

From: sjwarland@tiscali.co.uk

Sent: 21 October 2008 19:00

To: Licensing

Subject: Review of Premises licence for Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road N8

Importance: High
Dear Ms. Barrett,

Thank you for your letter of notification concerning the review of the premises licence for Bar
Apogee, dated 1st October 2008.

I would like to submit the following points for consideration regarding the issue of public nuisance:
1. Myself and other residents in the area are constantly disturbed by noise, including shouting,

screaming, fighting, cars revving their engines and sounding their horns. The police have been called
out on several occasions to deal with issues of this nature.

2. Residents on the ground floors have people hanging around outside their windows making a noise
and disturbing their sleep.

3. Cars parking along the front of the bar cause obstruction to passing vehicles and cars from patrons
park on our estate, which causes further disturbance to residents because of the noise the owners
make when returning to them. '

4. People hang around the area until the early hours, sometimes until 6-7am in the morning,
which can be very disturbing for residents.

Due to the issues listed above, I hope the council will at least the very least

consider imposing more stringent conditions to the premises licence to ensure a stop is put to the
constant disturbance that residents living in the area have to put up with and allow them to continue
to have a decent area to live in, without fear and constant annoyance.

Yours sincerely

Sarah Warland

Kelland Close

Is the Government's Super Database a good idea? - http://www tiscali.co.uk/security

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 135
Barrett Daliah

From: sjwarland@tiscali.co.uk

Sent: 21 October 2008 18:04

To: Licensing

Subject: gesgogge regarding application for new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120 Park
oa

Importance: High
Dear Ms Barrett,

Thank you for your notification letter dated 6th October 2008, concerning the application for a new
premises licence for Villiers Terrace, previously known as the Princess Alexandra Public House.

I would like to express the following objections to the council allowing this establishment a late
licence to be able to have loud recorded / live music and drinking throughout the week including
Sundays.

1. This is a residential area and we live directly opposite this proposed 'night club'. Residents have
already experienced noise nuisance from the previous licence holder, particularly during the warmer
months, when you want to have your windows open and you are prevented from doing so, because
of the noise levels from the entertainment and the patrons.

2. Levels of anti social behaviour outside the property in the form of fighting, occasional drug
dealing, shouting and screaming from their patrons is unnerving, leaves residents frightened and
unhappy about going out at night. Police and Anti social Behaviour Teams have been called out to
deal with incidents of this nature previously. Increasing these hours will only increase this problem.
It must also be noted that during the period of time that the building has been closed for
refurbishment, most of this behaviour has all but vanished from the area.

3. People using this establishment use the estate for parking their cars, which not only causes access
problems, but we (residents) are regularly disturbed by the noise from people returning to them in
the early hours, which can be excessive and very disturbing when you are trying to sleep. These
problems will only get worse as we will be subjected to it every night.

4. There are families with babies and young children in the area and I personally have an elderly
parent to consider and believe they should not have to be exposed to all this.

I hope that the council takes residents concerns seriousiy, as [ know there are many other who are
upset by these proposals and may not be able to voice their objections as I can.

Yours sincerely
Sarah Warland

Kelland Close

Is the Government's Super Database a good idea? - http://www.tiscali.co.uk/security




Page 136

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 137

8, Barrington Road,
Hornsey,
London N8 8QS.

Licensing Team, Enforcement,
Frontline Services,

Units 271 - 272,

Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road,

Tottenham,

London.N17 9LN.

29 Qctober 2008
Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Villiers Terrace, 120, Park Road, London N8 8JP
Application for late licence

We are writing to enter a formal objection to the application for a late licence
proposed for the former Princess Alexandra public house, now to be called
Villiers Terrace.

As you will be aware the public house has been in operation for a number of
years and, whilst there have been some disturbances from time to time, the
difficulties have been limited. These new proposals are completely
unacceptable on the following grounds:

1. Crouch End is a centre for restaurants and bars; however, these are
concentrated largely on the roads running immediately from the Clock
Tower. That area has long been a commercial centre. Villiers Terrace is
certainly not within the area already known for eating and drinking and
certainly not for late night activity. Villiers Terrace stands on the corner
of Palace Road which is an entirely residential road and Park Road
which has many residential properties. It faces many units of housing
and in fact new accommodation has just been built on the corner of
the road directly opposite the public house. This part of Hornsey is
residential in character and therefore an unsuitable location for a
facility likely to cause disturbance at hours deemed to be unreasonable
by most people.

2. Although licensees will usually attempt to manage late licences it is
quite impossible for them to deal with any disturbance that happens
outside the curtilage of the building. When the premises close, people
will spill out into the surrounding streets with associated noise and
nuisance. They will park their cars in surrounding streets (Park Road
cannot be used for parking easily so residential streets will be used).
When going to their vehicles they will laugh, talk, shout and bang
doors. They will smoke outside people’s homes and the smell will drift



Page 138

into those homes. Some will even vomit and urinate in public. All of
these activities will be happening in a residential area after 2 AM at
the weekend.

3. However, it is a fallacy to assume that the noise will even finish soon
after 2 AM. When people leave a club they do not smartly and quietly
move away, they drift away and actually the noise nuisance is likely to
persist until as late as 3 AM or later at the weekend.

4. Bar Apogee on Park Road has already caused unpleasant problems
with noise, nuisance and fighting — some of it occurring on the green
area at the corner of Palace and Park Road right outside the residential
blocks. We have seen the police attending there. Why would a further
late licence be granted to add to this problem? Local community safety
partnerships up and down the UK are grappling with ‘hot spots’ of
trouble. Police forces constantly have to reallocate resources as new
areas are opened up to drunkenness, fighting and petty crime. It
would be utterly unwise for the planning authority to create a new
trouble spot that will have to be dealt with later on.

It seems to us that midnight is quite late enough for a gastro-pub even at the
weekend and that a late night club is totally unsuitable for this area.

Yours faithfully,

Angela Greatley
Andrew Krokou



Page 139
Barrett Daliah

From: Tricia Tomlinson [tricia.tomlinson@gmail.com]

Sent: 29 October 2008 15:17

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Bar Apogee and Villiers Terrace Licensing Review

My address is 162 Prak Road, London, N8 8]T

On Fri, Oct 17, 2008 at 10:32 PM, Tricia Tomlinson <fricia.tomlinson@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Sirs

As a resident of Park Road, Crouch End I am dismayed to discover that the owners of the
refurbished Princess Alexandra pub are seeking a late license to open until 2am Monday to
Thursday and until 3am Friday to Sunday.

Having lived with the disruption caused by the late opening of Bar Apogee over the last year or so
it is hugely concerning to learn that another establishment only yards away may also be eligible
for a late license.

Over the past year I have been woken from my sleep by people leaving Bar Apogee in the early
hours of the morning which is some feat given that my bedroom is at the back of my home and
does not overlook the road. On numerous occasions fights have broken out between people
leaving the bar. The most recent, a couple of months ago, almost caused me to call the police as
those involved were fighting in the street and creating an obstacle for passing motorists.

I no longer park my car on the road across from Bar Apogee at the weekends as on numerous
occasions during the past 2-3 months I have found my wing mirrors completely detached from my
car and thrown to one side on the pavement.

1 have been unhappy with the noise levels from Bar Apogee for some time and have considered
writing to the council before now but unfortunately I have dragged my feet on the issue. The
prospect of another establishment having the same rights has compelled me to do so now.

As a professional I frequently leave my home at 6am in the morning to begin my working day and
to have my sleep disturbed any time after midnight is not only a great inconvenience it represents
a significant detriment to my quality of life. The tone set by these establishments has led me to
believe that the area is no longer as safe as it was when [ first moved in over 3 years ago.

I would strongly urge the council to reconsider issuing a late license to these establishments. The
centre of Crouch End caters very well for all needs and we do not need quasi clubs in residential
areas. "

Regards
Tricia Tomlinson

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 140 | Qﬁ L

Olson Kendra

From: Nichole Carpenter [n.carpenter@gmul.ac.uk]

Sent: 27 October 2008 19:29

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: nicholecarpenter@hotmail.com; Licensing; Clir Bloch Jonathan; Sue.Brown@cjs.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Objection to new license/premises for Villiers Terrace, 120 ParkRoad, N8

Dear Daliah Barratt T

I am writing to you with reference to the proposed new premises licence for Villiers Terrace, 120
Park Road, London N8 which I totally oppose on all grounds.

Numerous residents including both leaseholders like myself and council tenants from Veryan Court
contacted the Council's noise control team on various occasions in 2007 due to excessive loud music
-both live and recorded being played to gone 3am at the Princess Alexandra Pub (former name of
new proposed pub) on Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights in particular, screaming and shouting
both outside and behind our block of flats, people going to and from the car park (illegally as it
supposed to be for residents only) making vast amounts of noise and fighting, leaving rubbish,
urinating at the back and front of the block etc

The noise control team issued a warning to the landlord as they witnessed the unacceptable volume
themselves via Flat No 9's complaint.

I have learnt that the landlord of this new terrace is planning on applying for planning permission for
2 floors of outside space -to maximise capacity.

I find it incredulous that the landlord has the nerve to request such anti sociable hours in a totally
residential area, surrounded on all sides by residents, most of which are council run buildings
without double glazing. Noise carries a great deal and it is very distressing trying to get to sleep with
such disturbances, having to call up the noise team, wait for them to call back etc.

I have to pay a staggering £131 a month in council taxes, along with a excessive service charge and I
should, along with everybody else, be entitled to a decent night sleep without feeling in fear of a
noisy night ahead.

It is not acceptable in such a densely populated area where there are a mixture of families, old people
and people who work throughout Mon-Sunday to have to put up with an venue being open till 2am
Mon-Thurs and then till 3pm Fri -Sunday.

The previous landlord's bouncers made no attempt to control the behaviour or noise of people
leaving the pub nor would the landlord ever turn the music down -even with the door shut, the bass
sound was pounding in on the 4th floor where I am situated. This is totally unacceptable.

Iam copyiﬁg in Councillor Jonathan Block whom I would like to represent myself and other
residents in the area at the licencing committee meeting. Also Sue Brown who is chairwoman of the
Haringey Leaseholder's Assocation.

Please could you confirm by email that this objection to the licence has been received.

Thanks in advance



’ , Page 141
Kind regards

Nichole Carpenter (mob 0777 900 6245)
Flat 11 Veryan Court
Park Road

London N8 8]R

Nichole Carpenter

Laws Marketing Manager

Queens' E104

Queen Mary, University of London
Mile End Road

London

E1 4NS

Phone Number: +44 207 882 3005

Fax Number: +44 20 7882 5556

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




' 8 Barrington Road,
Hornsey,
London N8 8QS.

Licensing Team, Enforcement,
Frontline Services,

Units 271 - 272,

Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road,

Tottenham,

London N17 9LN.

29 October 2008
Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Villiers Terrace, 120, Park Road, London N8 8JP
Application for late licence

We are writing to enter a formal objection to the application for a late licence
proposed for the former Princess Alexandra public house, now to be called
Villiers Terrace.

As you will be aware the public house has been in operation for a number of
years and, whilst there have been some disturbances from time to time, the
difficulties have been limited. These new proposals are completely
unacceptable on the following grounds:

1. Crouch End is a centre for restaurants and bars; however, these are
concentrated largely on the roads running immediately from the Clock
Tower. That area has long been a commercial centre. Villiers Terrace is
certainly not within the area already known for eating and drinking and
certainly not for late night activity. Villiers Terrace stands on the corner
of Palace Road which is an entirely residential road and Park Road
which has many residential properties. It faces many units of housing
and in fact new accommodation has just been built on the corner of
the road directly opposite the public house. This part of Hornsey is
residential in character and therefore an unsuitable location for a
facility likely to cause disturbance at hours deemed to be unreasonable
by most people.

2. Although licensees will usually attempt to manage late licences it is
quite impossible for them to deal with any disturbance that happens
outside the curtilage of the building. When the premises close, people
will spill out into the surrounding streets with associated noise and
nuisance. They will park their cars in surrounding streets (Park Road
cannot be used for parking easily so residential streets will be used).
When going to their vehicles they will laugh, talk, shout and bang
doors. They will smoke outside people’s homes and the smell wil! drift



Page 143

into those homes. Some will even vomit and urinate in public. All of
these activities will be happening in a residential area after 2 AM at
the weekend.

3. However, it is a fallacy to assume that the noise will even finish soon
after 2 AM. When people leave a club they do not smartly and quietly
move away, they drift away and actually the noise nuisance is likely to
persist until as late as 3 AM or later at the weekend.

4. Bar Apogee on Park Road has already caused unpleasant problems
with noise, nuisance and fighting — seme of it cccurring on the green
area at the corner of Palace and Park Road right outside the residential
blocks. We have seen the police attending there. Why would a further
late licence be granted to add to this problem? Local community safety
partnerships up and down the UK are grappling with ‘hot spots’ of
trouble. Police forces constantly have to reallocate resources as new
areas are opened up to drunkenness, fighting and petty crime. It
would be utterly unwise for the planning authority to create a new
trouble spot that will have to be dealt with later on.

It seems to us that midnight is quite late enough for a gastro-pub even at the
weekend and that a late night club is totally unsuitable for this area.

Yours faithfully,

dﬂ«/& Gealtec, .
N NS

Angela Greatley
Andrew Krokou



Page 144

APPENDIX 5

COPY OF PRINCESS ALEXANDRA LICENCE - AS
INTERESTED PARTIES HAVE REFERRRED TO IT IN
THEIR LETTERSOF REPRESENTATIONS



LICENSING ACT 2003
See 24 Page 145

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG754378 Premises Licence Number: LNO0002121
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Harmgey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

SIGNALUNE: ..., Date: 24" November 2005

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

PRINCESS ALEXANDRA
120 PARK ROAD
CROUCH END
LONDON
N8 8JP
Telephone: 020 8374 8416

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music & Provision of Facilities for
Making Music -

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Thursday 2030 to 0000
Friday to Saturday 2030 to 0100
Sunday 2030 to 2300
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0000
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday - 1000 to 0000
Friday 1000 to 0200
Saturday 1100 to 0200

Sunday 1200 to 0000



LICENSING ACT 2003 '
Sec 24 Page 146

All licensable activities on St Patrick’s Day, St George’s Day & Christmas Eve until
0200 '

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0100
Friday . 1000 to 0300
Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1200 to 0100

St Patrick’s Day, St George’s Day & Christmas Eve until 0300

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises.
Part 2

Name, (registered} address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence: :

Malaika Bars Ltd

25 Julians Road

Kilburn

London

NW6 7LB

Telephone: 07950 829 433

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
~ the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Sean Fergus Ross
25 St Julians Road
Kilburn

London

NWS 7LB



- LICENSING ACT 2003
Seo 24 Page 147
Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

LNOQO00858
Issued by London Borough of Haringey
Expires: 239 November 2015




Page 148

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

Section 19 - Supply of alcohol
(2) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Section 21 - Door supervision
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity
and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.



Page 149

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on the premises.

The CCTV system will be recording at all times when the premises are open and the recordings
shall be made available to the police and the council on request.

A minimum of three members of staff will be present between 21.00 and the closing of the
premises. . ‘

PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

The total number of persons accommodated at any one time within the premises shall not exceed
140.

The doors or gates in the following locations shall be locked back in the open position whilst the
premises are occupied and notices shall be exhibited adjacent thereto worded: “THIS DOOR TO
BE KEPT LOCKED BACK OPEN WHILST THE PREMISES ARE OCCUPIED”

¢ The outer front door lobby to the main entrance.
» The rear yard door onto Park Road.

All Certificates required by the Council to be submitted promptly when they become due.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBL.IC NUISANCE

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

Staff will call Taxis/mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when requested to do
S0.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

Persons under the age of 18 will not be permitted to use Gaming machines.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid passport

» A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
o A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

If any licensed doorman or member of staff of the premises has any doubt as to the age of any
potential patron, then that person will be refused entry.



Page 150

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

()

(it)
(ifi)
(iv)

(v)
(vi)

That the standard mandatory conditions are enforced.

That the recommendations of the Child Protection Agency are enforced.

That front and back outside areas be closed to use by the public everyday at 23:00.
That on Friday and Saturday nights from 22:00 there be a minimum of two SIA
approved door staff until the close of the premises to control the entry and exit of
customers.

That a noise management plan be submitted by the applicant to the Council Noise
Team and approved by the Council prior to the coming into force of this licence.
That the reference to opening at 07:00 on the occasion of live televised sporting
events as set out at boxes M and O of the operating schedule be completely
deleted. '



Page 151

Annex 4 - Plans

wase Dl JNra

WY CHlaIeg 2OITLNE

| I—

)

i AvaL

&l

3
oA

L
-

uss_«n.‘\

3eAlAd

2> G

1

VI el

vt AEICH DOl

dv4 Hve
SAZTHd HEIA LNIHISNWY
LINM JINES

Sd3LS

INIDd U3 WavIv 3uld
43818 L3A

YISIY Ad

SLATLO0 A3 AMIELS
YIGADZ WIHSINONILXI 14
¥ALYM ¥IHSINONILXI M4
WYD4 ¥IHSINONILXI 314
09 YIHSINONILXD 314
13NeE 3Y14

F0123430 LY3IH

FNLIFLIA INAHS

Quvng NOLLNGIN1ISIE

LHEDIY ADN3DYIKI
1IX3 3414

43710g
NISVE QNYH HSYA
wNIEN
137nL

309Nd Jdis

ok

ry
L

ls@aadow

¢
&

N B0 GEEENoocd &é

Yooa /l_
{

MOONTf,  S————

1HOIAH aNE3]

@2

[ xhxy]



Page 152



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Villiers Terrace, 120 Park Road N8 8PJ (Crouch End Ward)
	Villiers Terrace ~ Rept 2
	Villiers Terrace ~ Rept 3


